
MISSOURI 
DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

Soil and Water Conservation Program 

AGENDA 
Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 

Tan-Tar-A Resort 
Rooms 72-73 

Osage Beach, Missouri 
December 18, 2014 

1 p.m. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
B. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
C. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
D. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

COMMENTS 
1. FYI 5 Fund Status and Supplemental Cost-Share Allocations - Action Item 
2. FY16 Cost-Share Allocations -Action Item 
3. SWCD Intern Program Survey-Action Item 

E. REQUEST 
(If an additional supervisor request is received in advance of this meeting, it may be 
presented to the commission at that meeting.) 
1. Supervisor Requests · 

a. Camden SWCD 
b. Madison SWCD 

2. Audrain SWCD- Lease Agreement for Cover Crop Demonstration Plot 
3. Cooper SWCD-N340 Cover Crops: Practice Started Prior to Board Approval 
4. Pettis SWCD - N351 Well Decommissioning: Contract Started Prior to Board 

Approval 
5. Randolph Landowner Request- N351 Well Decommissioning: Contract Started 

Prior to Board Approval 
6. Increase Cost-Share Well Drilling Component in Southeast Missouri 
7. Lewis SWCD -DWP-1 Erosion Control Structure: Cost-Share Maintenance 

Violation 
8. Ray SWCD - DSL-44 Terrace System with Tile: Pmiial Tile Replacement 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
G. REPORTS 

1. University of Missouri 
2. Depmiment of Conservation 
3. Department of Agriculture 
4. Natural Resources Conservation Service 
5. Missouri Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
December 18, 2014 
Page 2 

I. SUGGESTED DATE(S) OF NEXT MEETINGS 
February 11, 2015, Jefferson City, Lewis and Clark State Office Building 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Those wishing to address the commission on any of the above issues need to contact a program 
staff member, Theresa Mueller or sign up on the comment card at the commission meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, special accommodation needs, or would like a 
copy of any material provided at the commission meeting, please contact Theresa Mueller at 
573-526-4662. 

Soil & Water Districts Commission may go into closed session at this meeting if such action is 
approved by a majority vote of the commission members who constitute a quorum to discuss 
legal, confidential, or privileged matters under § 610.021 (1 ), RS Mo 2000; personnel actions 
under §610.021(3); personnel records or applications under §610.021(13), records under§ 
610.021(14), or audit issues under§ 610.021(17), which are otherwise protected from disclosure 
by law. 



~ Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
LEWIS AND CLARK STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRE;;:;s~:~~ELEPlist.!~ ~~ar)es Ausfahl, 
Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, and Gary Vandiver .:(~?.. ":::;~~@~\:: .. 

.. :{:::, "\i\ ··::;(@ \::·. 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT: SARA:.:f.ARKER PAULEYfP,~PT. OF 

NATURAL RESOURCES: Joe Engeln .. ::/::·· ··::;:{)\ .. 
. . ... :::::~=tt~t:.. >~~\ ··::::q~}:;:/' 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT VIA TELEPHONE: RICHARD .. 

··:·:·:·:·;·) .. ·:·:·:·· . 
-FORDYCE, DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE: Judy=~Q:tUP.dler 

\~::::::.~.. ··:;\~1~f~~\:,, 
ADVISORY MEMBERS PRESEN.FJJ.f :S.OlL & WATER::(;;()NSERVATION 

PROGRAM: Colleen Meredith T~~:W~t\~t&fu, :}'tf' 
ADVISORY MEMBEIJ§J:_fIBSENT V{{-1j f ELEPF{QNE: NATURAL 

RESOURCES <;;J)NSE.B'.¥ ATION SE11:~ICE (NR¢'S): Dick Purcell; MISSOURI 
ASSOCIATIQ~ OF soi;t.:~D w ATER. CONSERVATION DISITRICTS 
(MASWCDf?k~P.:ny Lov~tate \\: ..... :~:· 

···:<~~~~~~1h:, .. /Mt~::::::::==~~·-·.. Jf :::: .. 
STAFF Me.Mlf!{RS P/1E.S,ENT.:::-jfffi.)~J/~¢liert, April Brandt, David Goggins, Van 

B~yd'f~Ct:hH~~'.~~)~:1.oody~:~t~!:p,es Plassme.yer, Ken Struemph, Matt Elliott, Colette 
)~t~ckenborg, c 8a%:'J ebbe1{k'.*));i,p, O.eanna Smith; Taylor Westfall 

.;:::::::::llt:.. ···\~~lf\ ··:\}1~f·· 
STAFF.'M_:Qft.fBERS PR'/t.SENT"VIA TELEPHONE: Cindy Thompson, Je1mifer 

PeUOfiif~jtfr, f' 
OTHERS PRESE.N T .J{JA TELEPHONE: DISTRICTS:· Cole: Peggy Lemons; 

Johnson: Ang{~j;~·onard , Dwight Loyd; Callaway: Matt Blansett, Mark Smart, Richard 
Stieferman, Lai{y Teson, Carl Li1menbringer, James Jarman; MISSOURI FARM 
BUREAU: Kelly Smith; MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (MSWCDEA): Sandy Stratman; 

. MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES: Kurt Boeckmann; 
MISSOURI ASSOCIATION SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICTS: 
Beverly Dometrorch 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
May 28, 2014 
Page2 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. 

Chairman Gary Vandiver called the meeting to order in Jefferson City, Missouri, at the 
Lewis and Clark building at 10:31 a.m. 

A roll call was taken and the following commissioners were present via the telephone: 
Charles Ausfah1, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver. 

Chairman Vandiver apologized for the cancellation of the May .7:~,_ 2014 meeting, due to 
lack of agenda items. A full Commission meeting will be heJg/ltlnt::i.o, 2014. 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION pift~~i'DIRECTOR'S 
COMMENTS .. ::f~~f1\:::::'.~··;::._. ·::::~~~~~l:\::. 
1. Cover Crop Project Update .. /?" ··::t~~\:. 

Jim Plassmeyer presented the Cov~{~@b;~p Projec\.update. Mr. Pli~:~m.(fyer stated a 
Cover Crop Pilot began in fiscal y:eai:TE~D.)O 13j@it:h the Chariton g6iinty Soil . 
and Water Conservation District (SWCD}?t:P.~:!!Comiriission approved funding foi· 
the pilot practices for four years to evaluat~\h~~:p..olicies. During this time, 
program staff worked witR)h~:..SWCD board itlei))P.~rs and staff, and Natural 

~.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. . ... .._., .... ·.·. 
Resources Conservation Sei~xfo~:~:&RCS) staff to · ev~JJ:t.~J.e · how policies are 
working that have been in pf~~e ' f'8f.i:t!~~~RH~t. '\~!?:·· 

'.:\.. ..:::f::~t#JK~:·:·;·.-:::=-- .~: .. 
There are ~~:g{~J:;)~S of participti°t;i_gJfl'n the c6, iftrop pilot policy. The first level 
is to be ~.ijgiole\f.Q'f.::twee years ofij'p.centive payments based on a com-soybean .·.·.·.· ·.• .. ·~-·.····· ·.·.·. 
rotati9r-fa:J.he secon~W~vel of participation is eligible for four years of incentive 
payrrterit:g~:~ns! is ba~~d on a c:om-soY:k!:?.!lh-wheat rotation. The cover crop(s) 
depends orFt~~~9r9.p~Jff~t::w.~~ -plant~d~the prior season . 

.. ;;;:;t~:mi~~:::::::: .. , ·'.:::tt~;;: ... ··.-.;.~::::~:/:qntwr::o 
. .:::::'.~~::<"·· cui:re-nff~~*ere a:1:-e;:~£9... cooperators participating in the Cover Crop Pilot through 

.. ::f){ the Cha.i'fh~N:~,WCIY~WM~\.~)otal of 693 acres. Mr. Plassmeyer presented 
/::::;::;@\:.. comments MM;:~uggesti:Qp§"from the Chariton SWCD board and staff, and NRCS 

.. \@i~\,?taff which w@~: tier l~tel participation is hard to manage with landowners 
··:::\:~h~nging croiJP.U\g rotation; consider a one or two-year payment cycle; maintain 

·tR~ihR-till req~'.(rement; the requirement of a nutrient management plan may deter 
pmil~iP.~-~iop~~~therefore, possibly look at a farm fertilizer management 
requi1:-~fi~p.t;· the incentive rate can be reduced; grazing of cover crops should only 
be allow1<l after a set amount of growth of the covers; keep using a ranking 
system for eligibility; and keep an acre limit per landowner. 

Program staff will work with Chariton SWCD to modify policies for an expanded 
pilot practice after approval from the Commission on modified policies. Acre 
limits will be determined and unobligated FYI 5 Nutrient and Pest Management 
funds will be used for the statewide pilot to begin July 2014. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
May 28, 2014 
Page 3 

c. 

Policies and commission consideration of an expanded pilot practice will be 
presented to the Commission at the June 10, 2014 meeting. 

After discussion and questions from Commissioner Bradley regarding use of 
cover crops in furrow irrigated cropland, Commissioner Vandiver stated a 
different policy may be needed in the areas that are graded amrnally. 

Commission Vandiver stated he appreciates what CharitQn SWCD has done with 
the pilot project. .. {~~}::::::::::'.· ... 

REQUEST/REVIEW 4ffi!l~!()h 
1. Johnson SWCD - Request to ReconstrRC.t}~t~fm Dam·~:g~~;),>ractices Under 

Maintenance .. ::;:::::·· ···:· '::;(~~\ .. 

Jim Plassmeyer presented the John!'?P~~fooil and ·Water Conserv~R¢Jt:P.~?.trict ........... ·.·.··':-. ...... .. ......... ·.·.·.·.· 
(SWCD) request to reconstruct stofrn-:·&:fuu.aged PK~9.tices that are cutt:ehtly under ..... :-.. ........ .. . 
maintenance. Mr. Plassmeyer stated thaf~9.!m~.~:i:t="SWCD is requestillg cost-share 
funds for a localized cata~trophic rainfall eV~B~:1~at occurred the first weekend in 
April 2014. The district re~-~iyed approximate1~;~~ight inches of rain in a 24-hour 
period. This caused failure\~fU.SL-4 and DSL-44~1~i:races and DWP-3 waterway 

practices throughout the coJ&(:'%fj!~ibb, ::~'.WW 
The cost-sharn.x.~~onstruction iiNiq~~sfate·s~·::~~~§:&fistruction assistance is 
available fc;f{:{~'M'.~?,t:i:c;;.~s that failed·~Qtii·ing the m:Mntenance life of the practice. 
Distric.~~;~ff;ust r~qaU~. cost-share 1:f:~~ single storm event causes widespread failure 
of staf~%~~t::.sharecf@·uctural pracd~~§.;:::Jhe request must document the 
seriousnd·s:J iJ.9. th~W~t~~~t of the dm~i~ge, along with estimates of costs for 

.·.·:l~R~M:~: The "fJijM:~~ffo=:pM&Wt:~.~:~jstance for reconstruction must be approved by 
.-::/~;:::=:tmng:~:il(m!ssimfl?:~fore the boiifa.approves the contract. The district must attach a · 

.. ::ff.. copy oNiM:~ppro~:~tJ~.ner ts:> the Documents section of the MoSWIMS contract." 

.;:::~==\t>=·· ··::tr~~>- ··\mir~r:=--
'.,;==t\: .. The Johnsor{·$:WCD !-~~{identified at least 25 state cost-share practices under 

\fh,;i,-:1,aintenance tti'?.t recei'ved significant damage and landowners requested 
'.·:1$:~i?.tance tlu·qW~h the Emergency Conservation Program (ECP). The district is 
r~q{i'.~§!.ing $ J4~000 in emergency assistance with potential of $50,000 as damage 
is do.2t'$.:~nt~d . The Johnson County Farm Service Agency (FSA) requested ECP 
funding) f he ECP funding was granted, but not for practices still under a 
mainteilance agreement by stating "A producer is not eligible to receive 
compensation to rehabilitate any land on which a producer is required to maintain 
the practice or the land under any other Federal or State Cost-Share program." 

The Johnson SWCD district technician estimates that many of the breaks in the 
terraces are 15-20 feet wide based upon visual appraisal of one site. The earth 
moving component in Johnson County is $2.45 per foot for DSL-44 and $2.21 per 
foot for the DSL-4 terrace practices. 



. MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
May 28, 2014 
Page4 

Mr. Plassmeyer stated that in the past, for most reconstruction requests, the 
Commission has approved district boards to assist landowners with the 
reconstruction, using funding from their regular allocation. The boards had the 
responsibility to prioritize use of their funds on reconstruction projects and/or new 
projects. In 2011 , the Commission provided additional cost-share funds to assist 
with flood and storm damaged practices throughout the state. 

Commissioner Bradley stated these weather events ar.~~~:~~6ming more common. 

After discussion, H. Ralph Gaw made a motionJ6:~:~~~~qx_e the Johnson SWCD 
request allowing cost-share to rebuild practicd %t ill u~ii~b1aaintenance that were 

... ~.··. •.\,:_~:;..: .... •.,",. 

affected by this event by providing additiqp~.J:.fun<;ls for FY;±;~:;9.f $15,000, capping 
-,;;;..:;.·). ~ . . ·=--~·. ... .· .. ~.·.".~ .·. 

out at $50,000, to cover any practices thar can be completed 'ift~X 14. Practices 
not completed until FYI 5 will be fuµ4~:d out of.the district's FYl~~t~g~J,ar Sheet, 
Rill and Gully allocation. Charles .. tX.t§{~W .. secon"4;~:B)he motion. J6@:~:g~ SWCD 
stated that most of the practices have aftifapy, b.~.~1{1:epaired. Commi=s'sioner 
Vandiver stated he thought that would be··m~~~~fi~ation in Johnson SWCD since 
they are proactive. Jim Pl'~~Jpeyer stated thaf~;:~~s.ond consideration will be 
presented addressing the pfaBfi:e.es that have alrea:O~~beenrepaired. 

~=~;:~~~~~~t%~=::::=:.~.. ···:::ti~~~r=::·· 
A poll vote was taken. Charle"$';AusfafH~~iJ.Ji.Rmas B1:efdley, H. Ralph Gaw and 
Gary Vandiver voted in favor £lid thefih~tf~Mjt£assed unanimously . 

. d~~iM)ih\>, .,~~1~=~· )~r:·· 
Johnso11;~WCD af~Q.i:r,equested app~;oval to provided cost-share to landowners that 

.. ".'.y·,....._ .,..,, ........ ,.. .:-··. 
have_,alfciad:Y started~apd/or complet~~ the st01m damage repairs from this event 

' .... .. ,, -~ · '-" • .. ·:-.. •• ·.X· 

for practi"ce~::~Jill ~i~h .. niaintenanceN "dhnson SWCD has at least five practices 
that.were re51ii:llibftffi~:ia'Uaown~1:s45efore the ECP waiver had been denied based 

.-::::~:fMm~~~~?:.Rfe p;6~f.~,~p to th~iifby~Farm Service Agency (FSA) anticipating 

.Af!t: fundilliit{\\\~;h ''4{,;r-' . . . 
· "·::M~:::: .. Commissiori::;p~!.icy st'!Jes: "Cooperators who start a practice before rece1v111g 

''.'.::;tt:0.fficial notifid~f±on of approval from the board are not eligible to receive cost
'.::q l\i:!.r.e, and ca1~%t be approved for a cost-share payment." 

· ·'.:;~l!b::.. ../f' 
Aftef&t~<;:J;~$:Sion, H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the Johnson SWCD 
reques(tg¥~·ovide cost-share to landowners that have already started and/or 
completed the storm damage repairs from this event for practices still under 
maintenance. Thomas Bradley seconded the motion. A poll vote was taken; 
Charles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in 
favor and the motion passed unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
May 28, 2014 
Page 5 

2. Callaway SWCD - Request Approval for Lease Agreement for 
Demonstration Pilot Plot 
Jim Plassmeyer presented the Callaway SWCD request for approval to enter into 
a lease agreement for a demonstration plot. Mr. Plassmeyer stated that in Missouri 
Statutes Chapter 278.120.2 it states "A soil and water district through the board of 
soil and water district supervisors thereof shall have the following authority and 
duty in addition to other authority and duty granted in other sections of this law." 
Chapter 278.120.2(5) states "To make and execute conti:~.c;ts and other legal 
instruments, necessary for the saving of the soil and »".~t~flh :that district, subject 
to approval by the state's Soil and Water Districts C.Mnmission." Based on those 
statutes, this request has been brought before th~.;:O~HtiH~sion. 

The owner of the United States Departme.1)fp/X1ricul·~:~~!~~l:B'.i:HJ.ding approached 
the Callaway SWCD to lease 5.79 acr~.?:::6fi~~a··adjacent to tH~%µilding to be used 
as a demonstration plot for cover cr91:!:¥ ctivities .. The lease woufrifoq.yer .. l'everal 
years and was reviewed by the Mis~cii.UtA.ttornei?::~. Generals Offit:~fff" 
representative for the Commission, Tir°[(pµgg~1;{;::::·:::::'.'.-.. /==" 

Charles Ausfahl stated tni~;:;Would be a go:=~~~~ti~~~5:?.xt and very visible. 
Commissioner Vandiver cq#m.)~nged Callaway ··s=W.~.D fqr bringing this project 
forward and stated this wil(:~~=:~~gf~)J:·!Qcation to ~lt~W)lie project. 

After discussion, Charles Au:f~hl 1~;~~~~~~1~Mat~'.9).);::to·:=::prove the Callaway SWCD 
board's r~q~fesf~UR.~ing them tgt¢riter into a t~ffse agreement to establish a cover 
crop d~pf8li.strafr6WP.Jot. Furthern{(.>,re, the Cornmission is not responsible for the 
local.::d~~foJ9ns maci'.Mn carrying oub J1e .. :contract details. Thomas Bradley 
seconded":thf )P.otiq.f:!f:!.\.poll vote w#%ken. Charles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, 
.B .. J~ .. alph Gaw1:~i,t~.=fG:~ty~~j¥:~/:?..c:l.iy~.i::::Ybted in favor and the motion passed 

"·•®l.f.:,1~rnrfawfW0rf ,,h-+twi~11tirw::"%? 
D. . SQJ&._AND WA~¥.~ CQNSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

CO~ENTS (CQ'.!NTINUED) 
Colleeifrq~~~~dith stat~W the August Commission meeting has been potentially scheduled 
for AugusF&t~O 14 p~:i{ding Commissioners schedules, at the Missouri State Fair. This 
location is pfaW1~~.cffo the Commission can recognize Richard Fordyce, Director, 
Missouri Depad ii1ent of Agriculture, for his years of service on the Soil and Water 
Districts Comifiission during the meeting. This will be the proposed meeting date 
suggested at the June 10, 2014 Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Vandiver thanked Jim Plassmeyer for getting everything organized for a 
conference call meeting. He also thanked the program office for getting the packet 
material out, as well getting through it quickly. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
May 28, 2014 
Page 6 

E. ADJOURNMENT 
H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11 :09 a.m. Charles Ausfahl 
seconded the motion. When asked by the chair. Ch~rles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. 
Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

. Colleen Meredith, oililt:::fa•, ... 
Soil and Water G9ft~~ittli91:1 Program 

Approved by: 

/elm 

·~~· 

_,Af%;~::~~J.ll. 

·:::·' 

···q;1\1?p·· 
.;.· 



'. ~ 7 Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

Lewis and Clark State Office Building 
Jefferson City, Missouri 

October 1, 2014 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Charles Ausfahl, J.:lf~~}Bradley, H. Ralph 
Gaw, and Gary Vandiver .&f)~:: .. 

/~~--~ .... ::::::::::~ ... A# ·-=~::::::?.:::, 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS: RICHARD FORDYC~~~ ]'j%-!'T. o)Y~~ICULTURE: Judy 

Grundler; BOB ZIEHMER, DEPT. OF CONSJ.Sft:~i\.TION: Clifit:@.albom; 
SARA PARKER PAULEY, DEPT. OF NA'FiJRAL ... RESOURCE~~~urt Boeckmann; 

.<·:·· · ··:::·~:·::::... 

DEAN THOMAS PAYNE, UNIV. OF M!SS,OURI: ~avid Baker ·=::;~::~:~::: ... ~.:::· 

"""'~~~~A~-'.- :ir 
-~.·::.;:;,,}-' 

ADVISORY MEMBERS PRESENT: SOIL & W A:g:R CONSERVATION 
PROGRAM: Colleen Meredith;~~~{JIRAL RESou\~¥S CONSERVATION 
SERVICE (NRCS): J.R. Flores; ·~f.£~ ASSOCIN-:~t@1~0F SOIL AND 
WATER CONSERVATION DISF{~lG:F;~ SWCD~~enhy Lovelace; 

• • • • . .. j\• .;.~ 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE: Tun .... · ··ful,"- .,~ 
·:~ -!';.~~~=,.... .:~~~;;~=r· 

··v.-..n,.... ... "-.:~ .. ·:~.. ~::::_~~ .... 
. :.:::~;==~~~:~%:-:. .. ~.. '=:~~!:!~~~ ;::~:/ 

STAFF MEMBERSfPRFS1JJN,T: Van Beya.ler, Jim Boschert, Patricia Chapman, Allan .·:«.. ·.-.;.:·:~"*' ';;~ 

Clarke, Matt .Eli~Jt , Alan''f.j;:~eman, There~a Mueller, Jim Plassmeyer, Cody 
Tebbenkam~~--B¥mfWilson ~if ·~1lr::~·::::=~ 

. ... ''~{l~~~~:~~fl1~~@.$;:~::::~-::~~-=·::~:f/~~::· . 
OTHER~..;,,6Rl/i.~f;_:tf.-[: D1$[:§!.~TSt''Col({~'f>eggy Lemons; Hicko~: Duane Mackey; 

0$.~i:ge: Ang1e·=~(§j)le.~ MISS~IJRI FARM BUREAU: Kelly Smith; MISSOURI SOIL 
A~D W ATER."o4W::~ERV~JJ9N DISTRICT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 

,-;:; ~:i~:SWCDEA): Saritly~Stratmijp:( Other: John Sebastian 
~1?~1· ·~::=x~ i-~ 

'~~}:::.. 1@ 
A. CALL :i.b::::ORDER 

~~:.·:·:·:·: ·.. ~~: .. :.1 
Vice Chairn1~ff;~:G.acy=Vandiver called the meeting to order in Jefferson City, Missouri, at 
1 :35 p.m. Ch~if~JA.usfahl , Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver were 
present, whicfr:j~~ade a quorwn. 

B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
1. June 10, 2014 and August 8, 2014 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the minutes of June 10, 2014 and 
August 8, 2014 Commission Meetings. Thomas Bradley seconded the motion. 
When asked by the Chair, H. Ralph Gaw, Thomas Bradley, Charles Ausfahl and 
Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 2 

c. REQUEST 
1. Supervisor Requests 

a. Cass Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) 

b. 

Cody Tebbenkamp presented the Cass SWCD supervisor appointment 
request. The Cass SWCD Board requested the appointment of Ms. 
Melinda Steckley to complete the unexpired term of Mr. Ed Winter who 
passed away. Ms. Steckley and the board vice-chainnan signed the 
Verification of Supervisor Eligibility form verifying the candidate meets 
the qualifications to serve on the board. 

,-::::~~~-. .... 1»~ · ~~-

Charles Ausfahl made a motion to approve Jut appoint ment of Ms. 
Melinda Steckley to complete the unexP.h::~a1~~)\ of Mr. Ed Winter. H. 
Ralph Gaw seconded the motion. Whe~'isked .Bitth~ Chair, Charles 
Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. Raln.h ·~@a .. ~.and Gai:~:-*~.:::andiver voted in 

w -:..:.,;..·.:-, ,. y-:'"'"*' 
favor of the motion and the mo¥,@fi~can"i·ed unanimoitsU. :~:& 

~~/ -~~:.. 

ti-.;.:;_ " '· .. ~ ... ;::: ... ..« 
~·~::-... '> ·.• .. ·.;·~-...;;_'o': -., .,":<:. ... 

Marion SWCD .i~" }k ~~~~::.· 
Matt Elliott presented the Marif'~W~J~~P'<.rvisor appoi:q:tlhent request. 
The Marion SWCD Board request'\ i Mf appointment of Mr. Doug Wilson 
to complete the u~~pired term of Mi~~ij; e Behring due to his resignation. 
Mr. Wilson and thcl:l\nn:.d chairman hav"· · . ed the Verification of 

~<~:--..... ;.,··~-. .; ... _ ... 
Supervisor Eligibili~~f(j~~~ffWing the c~t:·W$a1~ meets the 
qualifications to serv~~n th~,18$::::>·.:- ./~ .. 

~;~ b§S~ v.::~~~~;;~::§;:;.~~ 
Cha~t~s•)J~fahl made a~'inotr~n to ap~t.~e the appointment of Mr. Doug 
.\¥:t'f;(~~t~Wb1nplete the url~:xpired tent;° of Mr. Gale Behring. H. Ralph 

h$°'!•;: ··=·~~~'\ -...:-<-. 

,,_,;(';~~<" ~W second;~~ the motion. W..h. eq asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl, 
~ ~ ~{!<""'}..."':-.., ..... ~~ ,•.._• .. >,.. .. ....... 

·~s Bra'filley, H. Ralph Ga'.~land Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the 
motifi~~cl~tfi:=i-m~:t:t~~.carr.ieflunanimously. 

""'W"··~ '<=·:·w·:· • ·-·:·,,,-..-.:-:<:;.:::·-.-:.-:::::..~· 
~~:·"'· ... ~X:«<:•;.. ... ;.;·,:,, '".:,.•:. .. :;:._ . "·x-.:::O· "."m;:""AA'·:~-.·~:~'-:~ <·:·:<-: ... , . ' '"""<>'::·~&«;.> 

{:h ..... , . · ·'.'..;> •• ~...., ';,.. '<::k"$; -
J~$: .. · c. . · ·"iN.{~:r-~er SW~ 

.... ~ , ..... ». <::;m ~:.-.·.·:.. 
,.;::~~li\::-:;,,. MafttJ}iott pr~\~&~¢li the Mercer SWCD supervisor appointment request. 

·» ·'.·:ey::li-.. The ~cer S\\9~ Board requested the appointment of Mr. Anthony 
·%&-::~... Henk~l:complete the unexpired term of Mr. Lynn Moffatt due to his 
~» .. :-;,. . ... ... l\,f .. H k d l b d h . h . d h ·"·*~~~:::::. res1gn~f1:~n. mi. . en e an t 1e oar c amnan ave s1gne t e 

~\~ji~~ ... Verifi~}~ion of Supervisor Eligibility form verifying the candidate meets 
"<~:;:«-. ..§·/ 

··::tlke.~italifications to serve on the board. 
'w~~· t~~~'I 

<-ti. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Anthony 
Henke to complete the unexpired term of Mr. Lynn Moffatt. Charles 
Ausfahl seconded the motion. When asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl, 
Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the 
motion and the motion cart'ied unanimously. 

d. Miller SWCD 
Allan Clarke presented the Miller SWCD supervisor appointment request. 
The Miller SWCD Board requested the appointment of Ms. Sharon 
Paterson to complete the unexpired term of Mr. Mike Keeth due to his 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 3 

resignation. Ms. Paterson and the board chairman have signed the 
Verification of Supervisor Eligibility form verifying the candidate meets 
the qualifications to serve on the board. 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the appointment of Ms. Sharon 
Paterson to complete .the unexpired term of Mr. Mike Keeth. Charles 
Ausfahl seconded the motion. When asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl, 
Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously. , 

.::;$.~ 
.1:.-.::;;:·--··'*-·· 

2. Declaration of Disestablishment of Platte River T4.ibutar1~s Watershed . . /~~::;;,.::~~ 
~1stnct by Worth SWCD .. ;:~:ff:»:~:i::\\:, . 
Jim Plassmeyer presented the request from Wq~tl\ SW@>~~The Wo1ih SWCD 
requested that the Commission recognize t1i~. d~~.stablisffi.l'.fut of the Platte River 
Tributaries Watershed District and to sig:p::fm:::cert~ificate ola~~tablislunent. 

.··=~~.-· ··::::~~ 
:•:·~ ·-:~~:~ 

Mr. Plassmeyer stated that a wate!;9f.i1~~:~.~rict i§fil~!ablished und~\~~o 
278.160. He stated that the watershed (fr~~~~ts ~~:spgnsors of the W:atershed 
Protection and Flood Prevention Act PL-·s~~~~5]ects ~· which are ftinded through 
United States DepartmentRf Agriculture (US~°&4}~·atural Resources 
Con~e:vation Service. (N ·~· ·.··T he watershed tl~\~~t au~hority includes . 
acqumng land easements, r ... ;~ys for the stt~\~;~; the power of emment 
domain and the authority to ~l~,ess f1t:~~)~~i.1:1.aintai11.;fn·e structures. He stated that 
the PL-566 is a USDA prograil:itthat.:~f.()\7fq~~$l~sl4ng for the design and 
constructi~&~%1J:~~;? cor1trol str11f:'~ta1es with ~,aintenance life of 50 years or 
lonaer· ,;,W· ·::(~@,.""- ~.. "' b . «;~ . ~~ ... ~.... . ~b:, •• :::,";.. ~-'-~ '::.<·. 

·*'?.~·" '· :j)) \::,, .·.:~~-... :::~~~~~~· , %"*·= -:..,:,"I 

N~x( M~;:~t)~~~me~tpr~vi~ed soni\ 11'!.itkground information on the Platte River 
Tnbutanes ~~t~,i;~Jae.~~~~t!~~.t,Ji<~ ·~Jated that there were 11 structures (dams) that 

... -::~~::Wit~~~ · t anci'"tff~*truste'e~.:f&=&i:\.~!8' a letter from NRCS stating when the 
·.>!':OX·· ·"······'..:•::~· • ·~::;::;.. .., 

i~:-:r ecoriO'i: . ·:iJife w©~ be met by the structures. He also provided the procedures 
. .:::::~~;:.. for the d!\,,)~l~s~li~\i::l:;!~· pointed out th~t a~l of the procedures had been met 
" ,,~or the d1se,shme~f the watershed d1stnct. 

~'\..@l~r some di~\vssion, Thomas Bradley made a motion to approve Chairman 
V:aP.;gA:ver to stgfi. the Certificate of Disestablislunent recognizing the 
dis~~i!\1!:isl);1Jf~~1t of the Platte River Tributaries Watershed District. H. Ralph Gaw 
second~~*fli~ motion. When asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl, Thomas 
Bradle~fl-I. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

D. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 
COMMENTS 
1. Supplemental Cost-Share Allocation 

Alan Freeman presented the Supplemental Cost-Share Allocation process. He 
stated that at the June I 0, 2014 Commission meeting, the Commission authorized 
a 10 percent increase in the fiscal year (FY) 2015 cost-share. The funds were 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page4 

2. 

allocated to the districts on September 24, 2014 and the 10 percent increase in 
allocation was limited to the district's FYI 5 Needs Assessment. 

Next, Mr. Freeman covered the proposed supplemental cost-share allocation 
parameters: it will be a rolling allocation process; a threshold of 90 percent 
obligated of the total allocation in each Resource Concern(s) must be met; the 
allocation amount for qualifying resource concerns will be $20,000; allocations 
will start on Thursday, October 9, 2014, and then will follow a schedule. He 
stated that the Missouri Department of Natural Resource~ Soil and Water 
Information Management System (MoSWIMS) Maste~~j~q Status Report will 

_.._<:::..." "'~ .. 
be reviewed at the end of the day on October 9, 16, ~~~ November 6, 13, 20 and 
December 4. He pointed out that MoSWIMS w2H~~~!,9cked on the following 
days to load the allocations and that an email '"'~f be s~'to the districts receiving ~~ :+~~ 
additional fun?s. He states! that in some i~MiI~c~.:.. district~lR receive 100 
percent of their FY15 Needs Assessmeq.~::m a-'R:esource Cone5~i~;;and MoSWIMS 
would be the "gatekeeper" in manag~fthe FY ~,5 cost-share ~~Ji~{iati~n . 

.... ::::~§~~~:,. ·~: .. ~ ·:;~~~;::::::" 
After discussion, H. Ralph Gaw ~~d~-~:i:fil~.lion .. t.~~tmcur with allocl~lng 

~ . ., .. ,. ... ~~--· · .;."•: ... · ...... ., ......... 

supplemental funds to districts that meet t1*l~~fjlercent obligated threshold based 
··~·~-= ~· on the proposed process. £:.harles Ausfahl secf . ., d the motion. When asked by 

the Chair, Charles Ausfahll~i)lQJTI. ,_ as Bradley, H . . ,·1·\ . h Gaw and Gary Vandiver 
d . f: f h . .:::::;~~'.<;. . . ~'{ ', ~ 1 vote m avor o t e mot101'l:::ilitU.::m~-mot10n carneu:~ · Fian1mous y. 

Y'. ''"'><;{•"~@N~ , >w·,·.y;_.• "» ._,..;.; :.;;..-.... ·:«.;. 
·.;.~ .. ,..... ->-"!.»'-'··. ;-< 
•.z. ~::,~{""'x-.;. ·} 
':-:~ ;:::.~~,."=''\;..... <f!-

FYl 6 Cost-Share Needs Asses~~meg:ffe "--,..-::~--=::":.%-:::::~· 
Alan Free.2ff~~~ that the F~~i~o~t-Shaflµe.eds Assessn~en~ memo had. 
been se1!t.~·1i:a'1cati1~10ctober 31, 2'Q)4 is the deadline for the distncts to submit 
their Mm:~. Assess\°@,nts. He statedl~Jiat the numbers received will be presented to 
the Coni~~~i~n at J~ December m~t~ii1g. 

~"«-~. •'.<:~v:;:;:·~;.,; ,.;.:.. 
~':;'*'" ,.:*::.>::::-:-.-:~::::-.; ,.;;:--..... ~ ... .. ~~::.·%::.::::.. ~~ .. ~«:x~x::~{.;..~.x~:~!=:~~~ 

3 .-.:i;:p~~:e.-. • • s :-,·&.:t;i;., '-"-'•X•'b'-:vox-.·.-.-. · • . ... <:::~"-"':<CUtt:LCiail u·1..,r.~\I . •.-.;.:,··.;.;:<" 
b..;~ .. :-: .. ~}.v.".'.4;~~:*':{(~·:"*:>.;.. . ;,~~~.9:1·~:.. X .J 

<~?-;.·'· Patty''®P.,~p,man pti~~.J;lted the results of the Technician Survey. She stated that at 
,~" the June'.'·1~\~Q14 c5-~:ii.!?;~fon meeting, the Commission directed staff to survey 

,;::·''.<.~~\:::~ distri~ts .reg~@;g tedi~lan certification. On August 2 ! t~e survey ~as sent to 
't::::~:Jhe d1stncts w;I:tl}: a dea1ilme of September 19, and 104 d1stncts submitted 

··:·;~!~~onses to tit\;urvey. She pointed out there are 120 Technician II staff 
;}tit~Jde . Sh~~~ated that of the 92 districts that have Technician II staff, 31 
distfi~~t~q:s.#f have their Technician II sign off on cost-share documents. Some 
reason~~i~foated by the survey that districts do not sign off for completion of 
practic~~\s that boards feels it is a liability, NRCS staff prefer to sign and/or the 
boards prefer NRCS to sign, the technician does not feel confident to sign or a 
combination of the above. She pointed out that 20 of the 31 districts showed that 
NRCS prefers to sign or the board prefers NRCS to sign. She stated that the 
survey asked ifNRCS had given job approval authority for other practices and 30 
districts responded, yes. 

After some discussion, H. Ralph Gaw made a motion that Technician II staff will 
have the responsibility to sign off on the required practices included in the 
Technician II certification beginning January 1, 2015 . Charles Ausfahl seconded 

' 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 5 

the motion. When asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl , Thomas Bradley, H. 
Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver-voted in favor of the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

4. Follow Up - District Comments on Request to Extend Original Maintenance 
Life for Stream Buffer Practices 
Alan Freeman presented the follow up to the request to extend original 
maintenance life for sensitive areas. He stated that Hickory SWCD requested to 
provide an additional out-of-production incentive as the rpaintenance life expires 
on WQlO Stream Protection Buffer practices. This wqW..i:)l_§_O include: N391 
Riparian Forest Buffer, N393 Filter Strips and WQJ~~fo·eani"Protection. The 
issue is should the Commission provide an incenJ.k~@~xtend the maintenance 
life of buffer pra~ti~es. Mr. Free~11an provide~~~fi1e b-~~l~wund on the i~sue. He 
stated the ~01~1miss10n l~as not histon~all~:B~~~ --F.~;: mamte~ff.f.~ on practices 
beyond their lifespan, with the except10l)f.$f-t~:,BDSP-31 s iim't1ip.Je Buffer. He 

-:X···· -~ ........ ·.·=:..; 
stated there is no data collected on l ~,g'.~owner iqtentions to mar:~:. . '.-.or not 
mainta~n ~ pra~tice _beyond the m<~#~i,~R~e life~~~ stated that in' 'l.g:@:fise to 
C_on~miss10n ~U"~ction at the J~ne 10, 2~~ti~re~}.~~% memo was s{~nt to the 
distncts to solicit comments with the coi111i.!_~~!£:penod through July 25, 2014. 

'• ~:z:». •.?.. -::;;:.:::;-:,-" 

Mr. Fr~eman stat~d that (~~~~~f:~g~s submitted ~§:~il~nts '. .. ~o_ur districts oppo~ed 
extendmg the mamtenance I~fe:~e'l~}!!,t[~~·s, four hatlz~~~J?.-~Ysit10n and 11 were m 
favor. Some of the comments-W. sdf5fi):~;ff :::~~re : it wo'9.l:a: encourage landowners to 
keep the practice in place; proi i;:t s~~i~Wrti~\~~~~sp.ecially when so many acres 
are being ~~J~~~.P productio~~~flting m;?~~¥osion; provide additional time 
for natur.~1.!1.·egefi:e;$!~~:m; and redti~ the need for more costly erosion control 
meas}:!~~f~§ome o~it~ comments 1\-;9pposition were: landowners will maintain 
cons'erv~ti(~~act~~!t~ithout t:irth\i§:~ncentives; it_ would ?e an additional cost to 
th_e programi%t'i:%1:?:~ffet~~~~~;{.w,J,g,H1~:~for new buffer mstallations; and may be 

.. ~$:t1N~~[t1:ir~~,do~~~;:;~!1at in"flfl~~~?o maintain the _Practice anyway. Some 
.ir conun·e~~~~ceive~~Jl~.t were neither for nor agamst were: suggested five years 

.-::sf:~;::._ rather thif~~l\~~r mli~l~lR~p-ce'. feel landowners will want to ~ontinue to maintain 
·=·· '·'.>;\~~~;~;~ .. buffers witli'.~~~~ncei:ti_r~:;· ~nd 1f a landowner ha_s already decided to remove the 

··::;~f*~ffer, an add~}~nal 11tcentive may not have an impact. 
·~~:---~-- ..... ~ 
·.;;:::~:~~· - t~~~ 
DuJiJ\~. Mack~&~} Hickory SWCD, stated that they had about 10 landowners that 
hai~~m~)g~~tffe office to ask about continuing their buffers. He sta~ed that they 
surveye~~tfie landowners that were close to the end of the 10-year lifespan and 80 
percent<:gf the landowners indicted that they were going to start grazing that area. 
He covered some of the pros and cons of the issue in his district. He stated that a 
majority of their landowners will not continue to maintain the practice without an 
incentive. 

After some discussion, Thomas Bradley made a motion to direct staff to do 
additional research on potential incentive payments and maintenance life, and 
develop a draft practice policy for Con1111ission review. Charles Ausfahl seconded 
the motion. When asked by the Chair, Charles Ausfahl , Thomas Bradley, H. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 6 

E. 

F. 

Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion 
can-ied unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
1. John Sebastian 

Mr. Sebastian addressed the Commission concerning wells. He stated that in 2007 
the price was $5.44 and in June it was $6.44, so over a seven year period why did 
the cost for drilling not go up more? ,.::-. 

-::~:;;;:\__ ...... ~~ ... ~~ ,. .... ~ ..... <:. 
,.....;.; .. :_..• ·~ 

Colleen Meredith stated the Conunission would req.~\;ye more information on the 
cost of wells in his area at the Decembei· Commj:$~l:W~~eting. The program 
office is waiting for the districts to submit theiti~·illin"g~~t~>. 

.::-{!;;.. ··~\ '=:;$.~~~ 
Mr. Sebastian asked how the price for ~¢tt~"'i~:::aet~rmined. Nt~~~redith stated 
t~er~ is ~ State_ Average Cost for co.~f$~~ent~. T~is is determin~:al):J~~~::prices · 
d1stncts mput mto a database frorzy.:p~~~;9_vo1ces:*pe stated that ~~~S has the 
State Cost Database; the actual costs fr'tJ~t!~:~ ~;~~ipts, that the dist¢.H s have 
entered are used to develop a state average<if.i~f; She reminded everyone that the 
database is only as good t~a.t the informatiori·~n&red into it. 

~~;~~t~=~'· . ....~:~:=:::~ . . ,,x-~1-::-::::: ~=:,~*·· 
Mr. Sebastian asked why arl~b~-: ~~t."&!.ould .not be.,:::p.;:®.._~~t:ffstead of the landowner ·~ ty~~»~:;~% "-;~·~· · 
for installation of cost-share p ;acticesl~~:i:7::.... ,'{I-' 

~» ~~:~~ ·:::::~~~:?:S:v~-~ ....... {.f 
~~., ~>~ -·,~-x?~>:.i;-: .. ;,.:~·· ':<:: ....... ~· "<-!S:-:X·f~::::· ... 

Ms. MereW:ttiif~\~:~: .. there are s~ifff practice.~~here ~n operator can receive 
payme~~he stat~!m1ose are mo~~. management practices where the operator 
incu~$d~\].~yment~jWch · as pest m~~g_;fnent, nutrient n:an~gement and cover 
crops. Tlie~~-~r pr~~t~~es are normaUW.=·a structural practice mstalled on the 
landowner' s:;~fo~¢.~~~l;~~®~·~s.;~1ie value of the land. She pointed out that this 

,4~~~i~~~~~~~ing d~'.~~~ed i~·-t~ft~~fii;e Plan for the Future subcommittees and that 
.. /.fo~· she ap~~'tW,ted MFi~$~J;Jastian's participation. 

==>*-:~~ ....... ;:::._:;:;;~:~~:. X::~$:=::~... ·* 
A4::~~:}." "~~::~ ~";~=~~--=::~'\., 

~:~=·-..:~::{~~.=::::: Chairman vW.<i\iver th@i~d Mr. Sebastian for his comments. 
"~-:;:;.:;.. ~:~<;, ~" 

'::~;~::::::.. ~::f~ 

·~\~.. i~ 
SOIL fr~:·~ A ]$R CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 
COMME~~~~itONTINUED) 
1. Missou~i>'.Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts (MASWCD) 

2013 R~solutions 
Colleen Meredith presented information on the MASWCD 2013 Resolutions. She 
stated that every year at the Training Conference the MASWCD provides a set of 
resolutions and the Commission/program generally sends the association 
responses to the resolutions prior to the next year's Training Conference. 

Next, Ms. Meredith reviewed the resolutions with the Commission along with the 
proposed response for each of the resolutions which will be submitted to the 
MASWCD. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 7 

NOTE: At 3:10 p.m. the Commission no longer had a quorum as one of the 
commissioners needing to leave. No action was taken on the remainder of the 
agenda items. 

2. Health Insurance Update 
Jim Boschert presented an update on the 2015 health insurance for the district 
employees. He stated that Memo 2015-003 was sent to the districts explaining the 
health insurance. In fiscal year (FY) 2014 the districts .:.~~nt~$.1,441,000 for health 
insurance. He stated there are approximately 225 dis1fYct employees that have the 
insurance. ,,;.{@~~ 

<·$":~ - -:;*?~ ft..;··:~ ··::::;s: ... ~ 
~::::~ ··.::;:.:::~~>~ 

Next, Mr. Boschert provided the premium ~Qsts={-0r the cat~.iigar year 2014 and 
the calendar year 2015 . He stated that ~~~;~~~t~?.,tl~·e employetw~~ion of the 
premium for the PP0600 and the PPQ~?fOOO was $41.00. For 20~:1t~\.he employee 
po1iion of the premium for the PPp:ii=~~~m be $-~:Q.00 and for th·~N.~~;@:fooo it 
w~ll be $41.00. He stated that the ope~et&J~.rr~$jiffi~;,:~od for distri9J:i:employees 
will be from October 6 to November 7, 20•1i~e pomted out that Osage SWCD 
had sent a letter asking tl\<;!.,.~he program offi~~:;Q~ at other options for health 
ins~rance. He stated _that H\t{~...._!2s~rance is one~:~~~i1:~ is~ues that the Program 
Delivery and Operat10ns Su~.c;:@.~tt~e has been d1~~~~.S:ing. 

"~. ~'::>:?-"&;"';:::-.. . . '>:<-::.:.· \\ ··~%~\z. -~· 
After discussion, Angie Cole ft~m t!l~~~tJi!1. .·.00 stated that their board was 
asking the G0finn:i.ssion to exp1Ji~~1tditional . . · ~ms for health insurance. She 
pointed .Q:~·rW~~=Nm~t'health care nil,;ket has ch~nged significantly over the last 
seve11#~~- and w6~ like to see !\ there are other options. . 

.;. ·~·».~-;!~~-. ~X· ~:::~~~~~:.· 
·:;~:;::_~~~-. t«.: ~;~~{·· 

.E~..,; ... :on~'i:~~J~!~ .. :;efii~~e.~~:;~Wt.I~~tJthe Program Office look into other health 
... -::S:~lSiU:fil:ic.e opti~ ·1}~.... ~k::i.;::;_~ 

.,$~:!::!;:.•. · ~·:·~.~~~~~~~mx,, S.\~~~~~ 
~~..;::;/ ".•.;:~:::;~~:=:-~, ~::;:;;~?~ . 

... ;;;:1f(.... Plan for'll!.l~J~tu.re:~)~:&9inmittees ~p~ates . 
·Y' "!'~~1% Colleen Mei'i¢ii:th mfo11;l;Ied the Co1m111ss10n that several of the subcommittees 

·:::;~~ft~ill be meeti,in the 11~.xt couple of weeks. She stated that some of the 
~-::::~si!i:Q.con11nittee$:are at a point to start drafting part of the document. She stated 

tRe~i:;»'otlld ~-~~~nother report at the Training Conference. 
·:::::~~i~~= .. :-~;:;~$at· 

4. UpdafoWi}fWebster and Jasper SWCD Cost-Share Maintenance Violations 
Jim Pla§s'meyer presented an update on the Webster and Jasper SWCD cost-share 
maintenance violations. He reminded the Commission that these were brought to 
them at their March meeting. He stated that they were forwarded to the Attorney 
General ' s Office. The Jasper landowner has made repayment and the Webster 
landowner has been notified by the Attorney General's Office about pending 
litigation. He pointed out the program office had received a copy of a letter from 
the landowner requesting a payment plan. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 8 

G. REPORTS 
l. University of Missouri 

Dave Baker thanked NRCS and the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
for working with the University to move forward on continuity for the soil health 
lab. He stated they have a team in place to do training on the Farm Bill. He stated 
they are doing four regional meetings looking at the crop side of the bill. He 
pointed out the dairy portion had been done in two or thr~.~ places around the 
state. He stated the other issue they are discussing is tJ.J.~Jtf.Ptt,of assistance they 
are going to provide producers on the forms that th~iKeed fol· Farm Service 

«~··,.;!;.;z .. 
Agency. ...£~:·· ·=::~:::=:::;~. ·4l/ ··::::;~1~~b~. 

2. Department of Conservation ,.l%::.:-~·\, ·=:::~ii~~:::: .. 
Clint Dalbom stated that all of the MDQef,€!tu~\rvation Res~M.f:l?~r:ogram (CRP) 
incentive funds had been obligated. ]~~se fund$ are for wildliM~jt~udl~practices 
on CRP land. He also stated the W·da1j~!<ey B~p Survey infonft~@fi had been 
received. and it s~owed substantial g~i1*'~~W?~~J:&f~~ stat~. He st~fed there has 
been an mcrease m small game, quail and Pll~ants. He pomted out they have 
updated their website reg%~.ing deer and turR:\ t &c,y_asons. 

';:.;;,.-:-~,.. ':-'9>::&_ 
::::;::,;>-·t-., ''~~-m-. 

'.::;$:~~»~·;>;.; «;)::.*::.. ·' 
3. Department of Agricultud~:i'·"~fx;:..-. '~z;::>v 

:.::~ ··~'"'*~~':..-., ~~ Judy Grundler stated this yea~there!s::cifila:~ndant harvest and the need for more 
fann storage. She stated MDA\ ad .B;J#1i9.~i$fa~t sheet on what you need to 
kn~w abo~t§,t§{mi~¥rain on thei\~~bsite. Sh$1f5ointed ou~ they have finished 
their sui::ef&y wor1<~titMhe Thousan:a;.Cankers Disease. She mformed the 

•'¢.~: .. ;; ·:~:.:9. \. .. :; .. 
Cony.ri~~t~.:r. that tll$~Povernor's c~Mfe!:~nce on Agriculture is scheduled for 
Decemb~1~~~.; 19

1'¥iR.? 20
111 

at Tan 'f.~fA. 
" . ..:;:::::::::-.:::·:·;,;.;:.; .·~· *. · .. ~.~" ... «~::::: .. ~: .. ~=:·:~ .. ·.-· .~ -:.";; .. 

..... ~.v-:--:--........... ,...,:-!;·~· '-.~~:=::};::;:~~~=:«:::;:;:f~ 
4. .·::::.~~;~i\fiji.3j>,ResouY:~)§:..ConservWfi~n Service 
,;.~:i~;. ..... J. R.':~i~i~t~ated~~~~~eision has been made regarding the Field Office Service 

.. ::::~1;,.. Areas (FO~~':.,reorga~~!J~fn. Currently, NRCS has a total of 54 FOSAs which 
.?"·-:·~=~th.. will be redu~~to 30. ~\Wing the open comment period they received 40 

::::~$~:~.01mnents, o:fiibse, 2f were from soil and water conservation districts. NRCS is 
·.:.~i~ .. working ~}fhow the new FOSAs will be staffed. Mr. Flores stated he is not 

go~g?-t_o clost{.~1lny offices in Missouri. 
··:::;~~~h~-::i:'i? 

Next M'f:!P'lores discussed the Regional Conservation Partnership Program. He 
stated tfi~re were 39 proposals with Missouri as the primary sponsor, or a partner. 
Of the 39 proposals, 12 were selected for further submittal. He stated he has 
completed 11 letters of suppo1i for the 12. 

Mr. Flores informed the Commission that NRCS was able to obligate 100 percent 
of all 2014 Farm Bill funding received. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 1, 2014 
Page 9 

H. 

5. Missouri Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts 

6. 

Kenny Lovelace stated the MASWCD Training Conference is scheduled for 
December 10-12 at Tan Tar A. The theme for the conference is Partners in 
Progress. He provided some additional information regarding the conference. 

Mr. Lovelace stated he has heard concerns regarding how to best get the practices 
on the ground now that there is more funding. He asked if it would be possible to 
have a meeting between JR Flores, Sandy Stratman, Colleen Meredith and 
himself to discuss more employees to get the practices ollthe ground. 

,if·=*l:; .. 
Sandy Stratman invited the Commission to their Er:u:~lbyees A mmal Meeting that 

. . /-::~::~:;;:~ 
would be held at the Trammg Conference. /,{;~}·"'·::;~~ 

~ar ···::(~t;" 
Department of Natural Resources ... :~h ":\. -.::::it:.._ 
Kurt Boeckmam1 stated that the Nutrient::TIJil'fR eduction St'rlitl.gy went out for 

.,.,. .. ;.;.... ~·::::~.?;..... 

public comment on September 17, 2Q~zfand runs until Octobe{:~ff;~014. He 
informed the Commission that th~fs~~i~.g;r was ~~t on the web. H&i~l~~.;:d they 
received a lot of input from agricultur(rs{~~-ho_!~j¥f;'~'lnd soil and ~:~ter 
conservation districts. He stated the docu£rr~(~as promulgated by EPA, but is 
not a document that EP A~~eds to approve o1:~~pprove . He stated that EPA 
asked ~11. the ~ississippi ~!~¥.;~~sin states to de~J~J? a s.trategy to address the 
hypoxia issue m the gulf -.;{$;···::::~~~:;.;~. ·~\'l~~:f 

-.; ... !~ ~:":::::;:::.: .. ;:~*lo 0.::~" 
-::, .. \ ~."-'X~~b~.;~ ·~ 
{%!'. . :$.~~~:-:-. _,..Y-· • • 

Next, Mr. Boeckmann updated:;tJie 9;91ru11:J.:s,~~.::f>.!.;l-' the Our Mrssoun Waters 
Repp ·;;;.:.-..~- -:·:.. .;,;..« •.;.;::~·:·:" . v~:~=·=~:=·==?x.-. ~-:-.... ~~ ... :--: ~=:·:; .. 

. i-:::::~~===l=~~~& <t~ ~!!:=·· 
• .;:~~}-v ~la ·~:; . 

.,;::::::~t\~.. -:f~~ ·~tTu:~~ ~~> 
ADJOUR1'.Tl\Jr.F.::t11.:TT t'·» ··:-•• -:-.· l., l y .L .ru:iJ::~~k . ·:-:.. '-'«; .. 

··~\%\~.. .1$~$~%:."x-. ·"· ::)'$• • 
H. Ra~~~&:¥~:. made"''fi,~~t10n:·:to.;:~~~~~~~~~}le meetmg at 4:05 p.m. Thomas Bradley 
sec2.ft.<:1~'a::~l~~~S!.on. W:l;f~!1asked bftRe chair, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary 
M/fldiver vo~a\1).~J~vor J~li~:tnotion and the motion carried unanimously. 

{~X~ ··:!;:;;&~.. ·::;;::::*:: ...... :;;:-~ 
~·~%;;.~;::::-~ ~~~=-:>h:._ ~:::~::::::"" 
~-" ' ~~===~;:~ ~=::§~$.. ;~~:~:"" 

~~=~:!29. ~:,:::::~:$ ~~r 
-.::~~:::~. ~:-.:.;,;. . 
"*~~~ ~:;::-::: 

'!:~:~::_:;... ~::?: 

~,;~''¥ 
-~::·· 

Respectfully submitted, 

Colleen Meredith, Director 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 

Approved by: 

Gary Vandiver, Chairman 
Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 

/tm 





Master Fund Status Summary D 1 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa;yment Pa;yment Pa;yments Pending --- - - ~ -FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:A WM - ANIMAL WASTE MANAGEMENT 

$995,000.00 $308,918.99 31.05% 20 $98,590.51 9.91% 6 $67,096.10 

- -- ---- - -
(FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:CC - PILOT COVER CROP 

$602,200.00 $161,883.00 26.88% 228 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,200.00 

-- - - -- - - r 

FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:GM - GRAZING MANAGEMENT 
$4,526,676.00 $2,767,094.52 61.13% 871 $632,217.02 13.97% 189 $367,076.29 

- - - - - - -
FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:IM - IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 

$1,258,509.00 $722,234.92 57.39% 151 $172,602.14 13.71% 36 $52,221.06 

- - -
FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:NP - NUTRIENT & PEST MANAGEMENT 

$957,458.00 $520,458.30 54.36% 548 $295,147.30 30.83% 342 $1,806.00 

- - - - ~ -
FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:SA - SENSITIVE AREAS 

$2,566,269.30 $968,585.87 37.74% 246 $244,294.07 9.52% 70 $211,242.24 

-- -
FY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:SGE - S~ET AND Rl'LL I GULLY EROSION 

$20,256,110.00 $12,549,981. 78 61.96% 2467 $5,292,684.13 26.13% 991 $968,206.23 
~-

iFY: 2015 Fund Code:R Project:WE-WOODLAND EROSION 
$1,647,244.75 $715,401.10 43.43% 248 $135,712.22 8.24% 46 $79,616.31 

Subtotal for R I $32,809,467.05 $18,714,558.48 57.04% 4779 $6,871,247.39 20.94% 1680 $1,748,464.23 
-

FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:BDSP-31 - BUFFER SINKHOLE IMP 
$23,100.00 $600.00 2.60% 2 $600.00 2.60% 2 $0.00 

FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN087 - LOWER LOUTRE 
$10,109.90 $10,109.90 100.00% 1 $10,109.90 100.00% 1 $0.00 

FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN091- ST. JOHN'S BAYOU 

12115/2014 10:57:18AM Page 1 of4 



Master Fund Status Summary 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 

$18,600.70 $18,600~70 100.00% 1 $18,600.70 100.00% 1 $0.00 

-- -
FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN093 - HIDRRICANE CREEK AND LITTLE WHIT~WATER 

$45,383.00 $18,510.19 40.79% 7 $4,881.78 10.76% 3 $0.00 

FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN094 - BYRD CREEK 
$4,900.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

!FY: 2015 F1und Code:SN PFOject:SN095 - UPPER BIG CREEK 
$44,714.00 $15,926.22 35.62% 15 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

~ ~-

~:2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN096 - CROWLEY'S RIDGE 
$44,655.00 $6,322.00 14.16% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

- ~ 

!FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN098 - WARM FORK OF SPRING RIVER 
$11,450.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

!FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN099 - llEA.THS CREEK 
$51,732.00 $34,360.07 66.42% 6 $3,319.21 6.42% 1 $0.00 

- - --
!FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN P11oject:SN100 - ELK FORK SALT RIVER. & Ct>('.)N CREEK 

$30,700.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

--- --
!FY:.2015 Fun<l Code:SN Project:SN101 - CROOKED RIVER 

$65,000.00 $27,852.69 42.85% 3 $19,052.58 29.31% 2 $0.00 

-- - - -
!FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN102. - SOUT:Q WYACONDA 

$55,432.00 $45,164.88 81.48% 6 $23,796.50 42.93% 3 $0.00 

rt --
[FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SNil.03 - l,!)W.ER, IU;ADWATERS OF .J.6\M.¥S Ril'VER 

$73,740.00 $783.90 1.06% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

FY: 2015 Fund Code:SN Project:SN104 - CLARK I WOLF CREEK 

12/15/2014 10:57:18AM Page 2 of4 



Master Fund Status Summary 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa:yment Pa:yment Pa:yments Pending 
$55,000.00 $17,211.78 31.29% 12 $7,431.40 13.51% 2 $7,471.78 

Subtotal for SN I $534,516.60 $195,442.33 36.56% 55 $87,792.07 16.42% 15 $7,471.78 

12/15/2014 10:57:18AM Page 3 of 4 



Master Fund Status Summary 

Master Fund Status Summary (2015) 
Subtotal for R $32,809,467 .05 $18,714,558.48 57.04% 4779 $6,871,247.39 20.94% 1680 $1, 748,464.23 

Subtotal for SN I $534,516.60 $195,442.33 36.56% 55 $87,792.07 16.42% 15 $7,471.78 
• 

Report Totals I $33,343,983.65 $18,910,000.81 56.71% 4834 $6,959,039.46 20.87% 1695 $1,755,936.01 

12/ 15/2014 10:57:18AM Page 4 of 4 



1u .... I VLQI 

Supplemental Supplemental 
Allocation To- Allocation To-

District Date District Date 

State Totals $ 3,574,192.00 Hickory $ 20,000.00 
Dent $ 300,000.00 Howard $ 20,000.00 
Texas $ 300,000.00 Howell $ 20,000.00 
Butler $ 120,000.00 Iron $ 20,000.00 
Clinton $ 120,000.00 Jasper $ 20,000.00 
Phelps $ 120,000.00 Jefferson $ 20,000.00 
Crawford $ 113,500.00 Maries $ 20,000.00 
Pettis $ 102,192.00 Mercer $ 20,000.00 
Douglas $ 100,000.00 Mississippi $ 20,000.00 
Lawrence $ 100,000.00 Montgomery $ 20,000.00 
Barton $ 80,000.00 Pemiscot $ 20,000.00 
Franklin $ 80,000.00 Ralls $ 20,000.00 
Gasconade $ 80,000.00 Randolph $ 20,000.00 
McDonald $ 80,000.00 Ray $ 20,000.00 
Camden $ 78,500.00 Scotland $ 20,000.00 
Andrew $ 60,000.00 Shannon $ 20,000.00 
Buchanan $ 60,000.00 Shelby $ 20,000.00 

Dade $ 60,000.00 St Charles $ 20,000.00 

Dallas $ 60,000.00 Ste Genevieve $ 20,000.00 
Greene $ 60,000.00 Sullivan $ 20,000.00 

Laclede $ 60,000.00 Vernon $ 20,000.00 
Monrae $ 60,000.00 Webster $ 20,000.00 

New Madrid $ 60,000.00 

Osage $ 60,000.00 

Ozark $ 60,000.00 

Stone $ 60,000.00 

Adair $ 40,000.00 

Audrain $ 40,000.00 

Bollinger $ 40,000.00 

Cedar $ 40,000.00 

Macon $ 40,000.00 

Moniteau $ 40,000.00 

Newton $ 40,000.00 

Oregon $ 40,000.00 

Perry $ 40,000.00 

Polk $ 40,000.00 

Ripley $ 40,000.00 

Scott $ 40,000.00 

St Francois $ 40,000.00 

Taney $ 40,000.00 

Wright $ 40,000.00 

Benton $ 20,000.00 

Cape Girardeau $ 20,000.00 

Cole $ 20,000.00 

Grundy $ 20,000.00 

Harrison $ 20,000.00 





Camden County Soil and Water Conservation District 
275 Old South 5 - Camdenton, MO 65020 - Phone: 573-346-5125 

October 21, 2014 

Soil and Water Commission 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Dear Commission Members: 

Ela 

We have accepted the resignation of Gregory Fry as supervisor of Area 3 in Camden 
County. Due to time constraints, Mr. Fry is no longer able to fulfill his duties. 

We are recommending Troy Frederick to fill this unexpired term on the board of the 
Camden Soil & Water Conservation District. 

Earnest L. Calvert 
Chairman 
Camden Soil & Water Conservation District 

RECE ~VED 

BY:: 

Chairman Vice-Chairman Secretary Treasurer 
Earnest L Calvert Roberta Woodall Jeff Apperson Gregory Fry 

CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT - SELF-GOVERNMENT 



To Whom It May Concern: 

I Gregory D. Fry as of October 20, 2014 resign frorr 
my position at the Camden County Soil & Water 
Conservation District. Your consideration of this 
matter will be greatly appreciated. 

Thank You 

f:J~U-~ 
Gregory D. Fry 

RECE~VED 

n~r 2 4 201~ 

BY: ==== 



.---. 

---.. 

VERIFICATION OF SUPERVISOR ELIGIBILITY 

To qualify for office, according to Missouri's Code of State Regulations, 
10 CSR 70-2.020, Conduct of Supervisor Elections, a candidate shall: 

1) Be a land representative as defined by "The owner, or representative authorized by power of 
attorney, of any fam1 lying within the soil and water conservation district (SWCD); provided, 

however, that any land representative must be a taxpayer of the county within which the SWCD 
is located," and 

2) Be a resident taxpaying citizen within that SWCD for two (2) years preceding the appointment 
to the District Board of Supervisors by the Commission, and 

3) Be a cooperator of the SVlCD defined as "A person who is actively involved in fa1ming and 
practices conservation. activities related to agriculture," and · 

4) Reside in or own a fann lying in the same teITitory where the board position is vacant. 

The undersigned certify that the candidate meets all of the above stated eligibility requirements 
to serve as a supervisor for the Co..md -en Soil and Water Conservation District. 

Chairperson (or acting) signature:_.~_/-/ dfl~te:/ttf ·-;;? D-r-/ )/ 

Candidate signaturec27 cfktlf Date: /t?~-Jcj 

IX-15 01/26/2011 





Madison County Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

600 East Main 
Fredericktown, MO 63645 

(573) 783-5291 

Dear Commissioners, 

E lb 

November 4, 2014 

The Madison County Soil and Water Conservation District would like to recommend Jeff 

Amelunke to be appointed to the vacant Madison County SWCD Board of Supervisors 

position to represent Area IV. Mr. Amelunke will be serving the remainder of the 

unexpired term created by the resignation of member Dan Tilk. Mr. Amelunke meets all 

of the eligibility requirements according the Missouri' s Code of State Regulations, 10 

CSR 70-2.020. 

Sincerely, 

~Shetley 
Madison County SWCD 
Board Chairman 



VERIFICATION OF SUPERVISOR ELIGIBILITY 

To qualify for office, according to Missouri's Code of State Regulations, 
10 CSR 70-2.020, Conduct of Supervisor .,Elections, a candidate shall: 

1) Be a land representative as defined by "The owner, or representative authorized by power of 
attorney, of any farm lying within the soil and water conservation district (SWCD); provided, 

however, that any land representative must be a taxpayer of the county within which the SWCD 
is located," and 

2) Be a resident taxpaying citizen within that SWCD for two (2) years preceding the appointment 
to the District Board of Supervisors by the Commission, and 

3) Be a cooperator of the SWCD defined as "A person who is actively involved in farming and 
practices conservation activities related to agriculture," and 

4) Reside in or own a farm lying in the same territory where the board position is vacant. 

The undersigned certify that the candidate meets all of the above stated eligibility requirements 
to serve as a supervisor for the Madison Soil and Water Conservation District. 

Chairperson (or acting) Signature: _ ____,,,,.,..~~C!-_· -~-· ~~~----Date: ~/_/-_'i~-1__,Lf~ 
t;::::7 ~ 

Candidate Signature: 0%~ Date: _______,/~/ ·-+-Y-~I ~+--

IX-15 05/01/2011 



Dan Tilk 

1900 Madison 437 

Annapolis, MO 63620 

May 12, 2014 

J.C Shetley 

President 

Madison SWCD 

600 East Main 

Fredericktown MO 63645 

Dear J.C Shetley: 

It is with regret that I tender my resignation from the Madison SWCD board of directors, 

effective immediately. 

I am grateful for having had the opportunity to serve on the board of this fine organization 

for the past 11 months, and I offer my best wishes for its continued success. 

Sincerely, 

Dar. Tilk 





Audrain Collllty SWCD 

E2 461 
Me 
573 
FAL __ 

November 12, 2014 

To the Missouri State Commission of Soil and Water Conservation Districts: 

The Audrain SWCD would like to ask for the Commission's permission and approval to enter 

into a lease on the ground directly behind the Mexico USDA Service Center for the purpose 

of providing a demonstration plot to show the benefits of cover-crops to the landowners of 

Audrain .Colinty. This property is owned by Constance Marie Sydenstricker, Trustee of the 

Constance Marie.Sydenstricker Trust who has agreed to allow the SWCD to have the plot for 
·' ,. 

as long-·as it i~ .rieeded and maintained by the SWCD district. Conditions of this agreement 

include a .$1_:oo"fee to be paid annually by the SWCD district. This fee is being waived by the 

landlord as agreed upon in the lease agreement. This agreement is supplemental to the original 

agreement on the USDA Service Center. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

;tj~ 
Jennifer Nixon-District Manager 
jennifer.nixon@swcd.mo.gov 

Audrain SWCD Board Member 

. . ~- ... . - . 

· Audrain County Soil and Water Conserilatiot(District does not discriminate 
· · ~1i it~ p~o/Jra1;1S on the basis of race, co/or, ngilopgl origi~: sex, feli;Jiqn~ • • 

disability, political believe and_fnarital-or familial stahis: " . . -





Proposal for Cover-Crop Demonstration Area 
Jennifer Nixon 

District Manager 

Audrain County Soil and Water Conservation District 

lntroduction:_The use of cover crops improves soil health and promotes soil biology as well as the 

prevention of soil erosion. In order to educate and promote "good soil health", the Audrain Soil and 

Water Conservation District would like to implement a Cover Crop Demonstration Plot on their office 

grounds to display the benefits and methods of using Cover Crops. This will be a non-profit project and 

will only be used for the purposes of demonstration, education, and to gather information for 

landowners. 

Objective: Due to the growing interest of cover crops and the new cover crop pilot program through 
DNR-SWCP, the Audrain SWCD board and staff developed the idea of a demonstration plot to better 
understand the practice from an operator point-of-view, and identification of beneficial cover crop 
species. Additionally, the plot will serve as a location to create a potential food opportunity as a summer 
community garden to share with the community through harvest and donations to local food banks. 

Methods: The entire plot dimension will be 20' x 40'. Treatment combinations will be arranged in a split 
plot. Whole plots will be two cover crop treatments, Cereal Rye/Red Clover and Oats/Turnips/Radish. 
Cereal Rye/Red Clover will represent cover crops grown in fall and winter then terminated in spring prior 
to planting of the primary summer crop. Oats/Turnips/Radish will represent cover crops grown in fall 
t.hat winter kill from frost. Subplots will be two tillage treatments, no-tillage and conventional tillage. 
Both tillage methods are common in Audrain County. The cover crop and tillage combinations create a 
total of four plots, each with a dimension of 10' x 20'. 

To construct the plots, chemical was purchased and applied to a 20' x 40' grassed area. A chemical 
applicator license was not required for the application as the chemical used was Group 9 Herbicide. The 
Audrain County USDA Service Center is owned by Constance Marie Sydenstricker Trust. Constance 
generously donated the area of property to the Audrain Soil and Water Conservation District to use for 
this project. 

The plot was measured, flagged and sprayed with a District owned ATV sprayer on August 26th of 2014. 
Chemical burn-down_killed current vegetation within the plot area_to ensure good seed to soil contact 
for the no-till system, eliminate plant competition and allow for easy working of the soil for the 
conventional tillage system. After chemical application, the area was then burned with prescribed fire in 
a controlled fashion with a back-burn and flappers when the conditions were optimal. The fire removed 
the dead thatch of grass for better_ cover crop establishment. The prescribed burn took place on 
September 4th, 2014. The conventially tilled sub plots were tilled on September gth, 2014. On that same 
day all cover crop treatments were seeded and a mix of 12-12-12 fertilizer for nitrogen, phosphorus 
and potassium was applied. 

The species of cover crops were selected based on termination characteristics and availability. The 
Cereal Rye and Red Clover are species that are easily available and would provide the opportunity to 
learn about spring control of the species. Additionally, the Cereal Rye and Red Clover germinate at 



cooler temperatures during the fall allowing good vegetative growth. The Red Clover will provide 
nitrogen fixing in the soil as it is a legume. The Oats/Turnips/Radish was used for winter termination. 
They were also selected for their ease of availability and casual germination temperatures. The brassicas 
should have been seeded 2-3 weeks prior but this simulated the later seeding dates in a corn-bean 
rotation. All species will provide additional benefits to the intended purposes of the plot such as to 
provide erosion control, add in organic matter to the soil and provide potential pest reduction for the 
community garden. 

Partners: For the duration of this project, staff of the Audrain County SWCD_and USDA-NRCS- have 
agreed to provide labor, equipment, and expertise to ensure that this demonstration plot -and outreach 
effort is successful. Eddie Sydenstricker, the landlord of the USDA Mexico Service Center has agreed to 
donate the area being used for the plot. MFA of Mexico has also contributed seed . A small amount of 
info/ed funds from the district allocation may need to be utilized for any expenditures that are not 
donated. 

Benefits: As the interest in cover crops rise, the Audrain SWCD board and staff hope to provide more 
useful and accurate information to- local landowners and to teach them how to get the most out of their 
fields while promoting soil health. The Audrain SWCD will achieve these goals through_the proposed 
Cover Crop Plot Demonstration Area_The plot will be open year round during normal office hours to the 
community, general public, local landowners and supporting agencies. As we move forward in 
promoting soil health, we appreciate your consideration of support for our project. 

Jennifer Nixon-Audrain SWCD 
4619 S. Clark 
Mexico, MO 65265 
573-581-5927 Ext. 3 
jennifer.nixon@swcd.mo.gov 



E3 

Cooper Soil and Water Conservation District 
17066 Highway 87 - Boonville, MO 65233 - Phone (660) 882-6347 

Dear Commissioners, 

This letter is in regards to the Pilot Cover Crop Program for the Cooper County Soil & 
Water Conservation District. The Board of Supervisors for Cooper County i's seeking the 
approval of the attached con'tracts for the Pilot Cover Crop Program. District staff had 
personally meet with the cooperators_ prior to t_~$ dµtes on the printed off contracts. 
Meetings were set with cooperators; ran~ing sheets were filled out, crop history was 
taken, tillage methods reviewed, maps made of the fields along with seeding dates and 
rates. With harvest in full swing, landowners were hard to get ahold of to get landowner 
authorization forms, vendor forms and contracts signed. Cooper County Board of 
Supervisors is asking the Commission to GO.risider approving the attached contracts. 

~· .. ~ 

. ;.:.:.. ~ .. : 
~· •• !:" • • 

Sincerely, 
Cooper Co. Board of SL,Jpervisor!? ' ·. ;. ,· . - • ' 

.. _.-

, _, 





I 

G 
~ @ 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

BRUMBACK FARMS INC 
9020 BRUMBACK ROAD 
BUNCETON, MO 65237 

Legal Owner: BRUMBACK FARMS INC 

PRACTICE: N340 - COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COVER CROP 2015 

TECHNICIAN ASSIGNED: TERRY VOLLMER 

REASON: 

LIFESPAN 

I 
TERM DATE ACRES SERVED HUCCODE 

I 06/1912015 20.00 10300102-0401 

"T" ON FIELD PRE-INSTALL (SR) POST-iNSTALL (SR) 
5 

COMPONENT COST /UNIT EXTAPRVD 

PILOT COVER CROP INCENTIVE $30.0000 I AC 20_00 

TOTAL DISTRICT COST-SHARE OBLIGATION MINUS ANY OTHER FUNDS 

I 
PWSS-P 

PRE-INSTALL (G) 

EST$ 

$600.00 

I 03 -COOPER SWCD 
17066 HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: 103 

Contract Number 
cc 103-15-0018 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-6593 

I 
CLASS/SUBCLASS 

3/E 

POST-INSTALL (G) 

CS% APRVD AMOUNT 

100% $600.00 

$600.00 

COOPERATOR'S SIGNATURE- lfsomeone is authorized to sign for the cooperator(s), the signature entered MUST include the name of the person signing the form and 
state that he/she is signing FOR the cooperator (i.e. Frank Operator for Farms, Inc.) 

DATE 

( 1-13-1-1 

CONTRACT APPROVED BY Board Member DATE 

BRUMBACK FARMS INC cc 103-15-0018 

3:37:05PM - Thursday, November 13, 2014 Page 2 of2 



G 
~ @ 

I PRACTICE: N340 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

BRUMBACK FARMS INC 
9020 BRUMBACK ROAD 
BUNCETON, MO 65237 

Legal Owner: BRUMBACK FARMS INC 

COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

I RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COVER CROP 2015 

103 - COOPER SWCD 
17066 HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: 103 

Contract Number 
cc 103-15-0018 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-6593 

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost-share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the COVER CROPS
PILOT PRACTICE as listed above. It is understood and agreed that: 

I. The COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE installed with cost-share assistance shall be properly maintained. 

2. The cooperator acknowledges that to receive payment a Vendor Input Fonn and Vendor ACH/EFT Application are 
required and that a 1099-G will be issued at the end of the calendar year. The cooperator also acknowledges that payment 
will be received in the fonn of a direct deposit. 

3. Condition of Payment of State Cost-Share Funds: If a practice is removed, altered, or modified so as to lessen its 
effectiveness without prior consent of the Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors for a period of 1 years 
after the date of receiving payment. BRUMBACK FARMS INC shall refund to the Missouri Soil and Water Districts 
Commission the state cost-share funds used for the practice. The oooperator(s) that received the cost-share payment remains 
responsible for the maintenance of the practice upon change of ownership unless the responsibility is transferred with the 
deed for the property. 

4. Right of ingress and egress for the purpose of inspecting construction and maintenance of a practice cost-shared with state 
funds is hereby granted by the cooperator(s). . 

5. The cooperator(s) will be notified of any maintenance violation and the board will give a reasonable and fair estimate of 
time to correct the problem(s). If the violation is not corrected within the specified time, the matter will be referred to the 
Soil and Water Districts Commission for further aCtion·. · · 

6. Should this contract be approved by COOPER SWCD, the Cooperator(s) will be notified by the district. If the cooperator 
(s) accepts cost-share assistance, the cooperator(s) will not start the practice prior to board approval of this contract. 

7. Providing false infonnation on documents in an effort to receive state cost-share funds is a criminal offense, punishable by 
fines and/or jail sentences. Discovery of such an offense is prosecutable by the Missouri Attorney General's Office or the 
local county prosecutor. 

COOPERATOR: INITIALS 0". \) DATE ii -\~ - \'-\ 

BRUMBACK FARMS INC cc 103-15-0018 

3:37:05PM - Thursday, November 13, 2014 Page I of2 



I 

G 
~ @ 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

HAMPTON, BERTHA M. 
12857 PRAIRIE LICK RD. 
BOONVILLE, MO 65233 

Legal Owner: HAMPTON, BERTHA 

PRACTICE: N340 - COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COVER CROP 2015 

TECHNICIAN ASSIGNED: TERRY VOLLMER 

REASON: 

LIFESPAN 

I 
TERM DATE ACRES SERVED HUCCODE 

I 06/19/2015 20.00 10300102-0403 

I 
PWSS-P 

103 - COOPER SWCD 
17066HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: 103 

Contract Number 
cc 103-15-0022 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-4000 

I 
CLASS/SU BC LASS 

3 /E 

"T"ON FIELD PRE-INSTALL (SR) POST"INSTALL (SR) PRE-INSTALL (G) POST-INST ALL (G) 
5 

COMPONENT COST /UNIT EXTAPRVD EST$ CS % APRVD AMOUNT 

PILOT COVER CROP INCENTIVE $30.0000 I AC . 20.00 $600.00 100% $600.00 

Other Funds 1 · MAX COST-SHARE $600.00 

TOTAL DISTRICT COST-SHARE OBLIGATION MINUS ANY OTHER FUNDS $600.00 

COO PERA TOR'S SIONA TURE - If someone is authorized to sign for the cooperator(s), the signature entered MUST include the name of the person signing the form and 
state that he/she is signing FOR the cooperator (i.e. Frank Operator for Farms; Inc.) 

~ll#~-~,.i¥-AyiJ--~~ BERTHA M. HA~ -- ~ : __ -· ---
IL I ').Put-

DATE { 

P~f Jh...,AUfYING CRITERIA AND MEETS ALL COMMISSION POLICrES CONTAINED IN TIIE COST.SHARE HANDBOOK. 

ll /Jo/t<.( 
TECHNICIAN'S sig'NATURE DATE 

1~.f... ).,,.,...;,.., lf-1..o-1<-f 

CONTRACT APPROVED BY (Board Member) DATE 

HAMPTON, BERTHA M. CC I 03-15-0022 

3:27: I 8PM -Thursday, November 20, 2014 Page 2 of2 



G 
~ @ 

I PRACTICE: N340 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

HAMPTON, BERTHA M. 
12857 PRAIRIE LICK RD. 
BOONVILLE, MO 65233 

Legal Owner: HAMPTON, BERTHA 

COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

I RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COVER CROP 2015 

103 -COOPER SWCD 
17066 HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: I 03 

Contract Number 
CC I 03-15-0022 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-4000 

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost-share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the COVER CROPS
PILOT PRACTICE as listed above. It is understood and agreed that: 

1. The COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE installed with cost-share assistance shall be properly maintained. 
. . 

2. The cooperator acknowledges that to receive paym~nt a Vendor Input Fonn and Vendor ACH/EFT Application are 
required and that a 1099-G will be issued at the end of the calendar year. The cooperator also acknowledges that payment 
will be received in the fonn of a direct deposit. · .. · 

3. Condition of Payment of State Cost-Share Funds: If a practice is removed, altered, or modified so as to lessen its 
effectiveness without prior consent of the Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors for a period of I years 
after the date ofreceiving payment, HAMPTON, BERTHA M. shall refund to the Missouri Soil and Water Districts 
Commission the state cost-share funds used for the practice. The cooperator(s) that received the cost-share payment remains 
responsible for the maintenance of the practice upon change of ownership unless the responsibility is transferred with the 
deed for the property. 

4. Right of ingress and egress for the purpose of inspecting construction and maintenance of a practice cost~shared with state 
funds is hereby granted by the cooperator(s). 

5. The cooperator(s) will be notified of any maintenance violation and the board will give a reasonable and fair estimate of 
time to correct the problem(s). If the violation is not corrected within the specified time, the matter will be referred to the 
Soil and Water Districts Commission for further action. 

6. Should this contract be approved by COOPER SWCD, the Coopei-ator(s) will be notified by the district. If the cooperator 
(s) accepts cost-share assistance, the cooperator(s) will not start the practice prior to board approval of this contract. 

7. Providing false infonnation on documents in an effort to receive state cost-share funds is a criminal offense, punishable by 
fines and/or jail sentences. Discovery of such an offense is prosecutable by the Missouri Attorney General's Office or the 
local county prosecutor. 

COOPERATOR: 

HAMPTON, BERTHA M. CC 103-15-0022 

3:27: 18PM -Thursday, November 20, 2014 Page I of2 



I 

G 
~ @ 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

HAMPTON, DUANE 
12857 PRAIRIE LICK RD. 
BOONVILLE, MO 65233 

Legal Owner: HAMPTON, JAMES 

PRACTICE: N340 - COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COYER CROP 2015 

TECHNICIAN ASSIGNED: TERRY VOLLMER 

REASON: 

LIFESPAN 

I 
TERM DATE ACRES SERVED HUCCODE 

I 06/19/2015 20.00 I 0300 I 03-0602 

I 
PWSS-P 

103-COOPERSWCD 
17066 HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: I 03 

Contract Number 
CC I 03-15-0023 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-4349 

I 
CLASS/SUBCLASS 

3/E 

"T"ONFIELD PRE-INSTALL (SR) POST"INSTALL (SR) PRE-INSTALL (G) POST-INSTALL (G) 
5 

COMPONENT COST /UNIT EXTAPRVD EST$ CS % APRVD AMOUNT 

PILOT COVER CROP INCENTIVE $30.0000 I AC 20.00 $600.00 100% $600.00 

Other Funds I MAX COST-SHARE $600.00 

TOTAL DISTRICT COST-SHARE OBLIGATION MINUS ANY OTHER FUNDS $600.00 

_ COOPERATOR'S SIGNATURE - If someone is authorized to sign for the cooperator(s). the signature entered MUST include the name of the person signing the form and 
state that he/she is signing FOR the cooperator (i .e. Frank Operator for Farms, Inc.) 

~~ DUANE~ 
P~J~UALIFYJSG CRITERIA AND MEETS ALL COM~flSSION POLICIES CONTAINED IN THE COST-SHARE HANDBOOK. 

TECHNICIAN'~GNATURE 

~ -£. .1.....w 
CONTRACT APPROVED BY (Board Member) 

HAMPTON, DUANE 

2: 10:31 PM - Thursday, November I 3, 2014 

I 

II fi__;J I If_ 
DATE 

11 /n /1<1 
DATE 

11- 1·3-1'1 

DATE 

CC I 03-15-0023 

Page 2 of2 



G 
~ @ 

I PRACTICE: N340 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
COST-SHARE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 

HAMPTON, DUANE 
12857 PRAIRIE LICK RD. 
BOONVILLE, MO 65233 

Legal Owner: HAMPTON, JAMES 

COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE 

I RESOURCE CONCERN: PILOT COVER CROP 2015 

103 - COOPER SWCD 
17066 HWY 87 

BOONVILLE, MO 65233 
(660)882-6347 EXT: 103 

Contract Number 
CC I 03-15-0023 

Landowner TIN: 
XXX-XX-4349 

I (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost-share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the COVER CROPS
PILOT PRACTICE as listed above. It is understood and agreed that: 

I. The COVER CROPS-PILOT PRACTICE installed with cost-share assistance shall be properly maintained. 

2. The cooperator acknowledges that to receive payment a Vendor Input Form and Vendor ACH/EFT Application are 
required and that a 1099-G will be issued at the end of the calendar year. The cooperator also acknowledges that payment 
will be received in the form of a direct deposit. 

3. Condition of Payment of State Cost-Share Funds: If a practice is removed, altered, or modified so as to lessen its 
effectiveness without prior consent of the Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors for a period of 1 years 
after the date of receiving payment, HAMPTON, DUANE shall refund to the Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 
the state cost-share funds used for the practice. The cooperator(s) that received the cost-share payment remains responsible 
for the maintenance of the practice upon change of ownership unless the responsibi'iity is transferred with the deed for the 
property. 

4. Right of ingress and egress for the purpose of inspecting construction and maintenance of a practice cost-shared with state 
funds is hereby granted by the cooperator(s). 

· 5. The cooperator(s) will be notified of any maintenance violation and the board will give a reasonable and fair estimate of 
time to correct the problem(s). If the violation is not corrected within the specified time, the matter will be referred to the 
Soil and Water Districts Commission for further action. 

6. Should this contract be approved by COOPER SWCD, the Cooperator(s) will be notified by the district. If the cooperator 
(s) accepts cost-share assistance, the cooperator(s) will not start the practice prior to board approval of this contract. 

7. Providing false information on documents in an effort to receive state cost-share funds is a criminal offense, punishable by 
fines and/or jail sentences. Discovery of such an offense is prosecutable by the Missouri Attorney General's Office or the 
local county prosecutor. 

COO PERA TOR: INITIALS _____ DATE _____ _ 

HAMPTON, DUANE CC I 03-15-0023 

2:10:31PM -Thursday, November 13, 2014 Page I of2 



E4 
PETTIS COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

1407 w 32"d 
SEDALIA, M1SSOURJ 6530 I 
PHONE (660) 826-3339 Ext. 3 

October 7, 2014 

DNR 
P.O. Box 176 
Jeff City, MO 65102 

RE: Mary Boatright Trust 

Dear Commissioners 

Matt Boatright appeared on behalf of his mother Mary at the 10-6-14 Pettis County SWCb 
meeting. He was there to appeal the decision by Zach Harding to deny payment on a well 
decommissioning that had been done. Mr. Boatright had completed a grazing system which 
included drilling a new well to replace an existing inadequate shallow well. In the process and 
discussions between Matt and Zach, Matt understood mistakenly that decommissioning the old 
well was part of completing the process of the grazing system and proceeded to do so. He 
came in with the bills to claim the expenses and of course the PCSWCD had not approved the 
practice and therefore had no paper work. He was informed of that fact and that he could not 
claim the expenses as cost share. At the board meeting Mr. Boatright explained what had 
happened, District Conservationist, Ryan Peck reviewed the bills, asked ifhe had the required 
documentation that would adhere to the cost share standards of compliance and Mr. Boatright 
had all the required documentation and paper work. The board agreed Mr. Boatright had done 
everything accordingly except of course for the process of approving the practice and the 
paperwork. We are requesting the approval of this well decommissioning. 

·' ... · 
Please call our office should you have any other questions. 

~. 4' 

David D. Dick 
Pettis County SWCD, Chairman 

Cc:file 

. :· . ,.,,· 

· .. 



• J 



DRILLED WELL PLUGGING CALCULATIONS 
Revision 3 

Site Name: 

LOCATION : -TlmillJN - R I Z.f~·Q.l;, IW 

~·" 
WELL TYPE: DOMESTIC WELL ELEVATION: 1 ·~ FEET 

DIAMETER: oo~~mlll INCHES .il', 

DEPTH OF WELL FEET 

~S~TA~T~W~A~T~E~R~L~E~V~EL~~~~~~~~~F~E~E~T~M~E~A~SUREDFROMBOTTOMOFW~E~L~L::=;=;r=;;~ 
TYPE OF CASING STEEL " CONCRETE 

CHECK ONE 
LENGTH OF CASING: l 'f~'.'$j'g{V~i)1 FEET BELOW THE SURFACE 

TYPE OF GROUT: 1/4"-3/4" BENTONTIE CHIPS !ft,.Wll CONCRETEffl,g 
CHECK ONE 

DEPTH OF GROUT: 67 FEET MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE WELUGRAVEL 

TYPE OF FILL: GRAVEL AGLIME · . SAND N/A . ' ' 
CHECK ONE 

DEPTH TO TOP OF FILL MATERIAL FROM THE SURFACE= 70 FEET 

Pl DEPTH VOL 

3.14 0.0625 28 5.498 FT3 

CUBIC YARDS OF GRAVEUAGLIME 
TONS OF GRAVEUAGLIME 

ESTIMATED VOL OF BENTONITE CHIPS REQUIRED: 

Pl r2 

0.20 · CY 
0.3 T 

DEPTH 

USE jo.3 jToNs 

VOL 

3.14 0.0625 FEET OF GROUT 13.16 FT3 

USE 0.7 CF= 50 LB SACK OF BENTONITE CHIPS 
ADD ONE SACK AT TOP OF CASING 

TOTAL NUMBER OF SACKS REQUIRED: 

AMOUNT OF CHLORINE NEEDED TO DISINFECT WATER IN WELL 
DEPTH OF WATER TO BE TREATED= 36 FT 

VOLUME OF WATER IN WELL= 52.9 GALLONS 
OZ. OF CHLORINE= 26 OZ 

19 SACK: 
1 SACK 

j20 !SACKS 

GALLONS OF CHLORINE= 0.2 USEj._ __ 1 _ ___.lGALLON(S) 

BASED ON 0.5 OZ PER GALLON OF FILL MATERIAL TREATED 

USDA-NRCS DISTRICT EMPw:·~~r.I CHECK ONE 

JOB CLASS: I . •.. :·~11 JOB APPROVAL LEVEL: 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

Rev. 9/22/10 





September 12, 2014 

Department of Natural Resources 
Soil & Water Conservation Program 
Post Office Box 176 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0176 

Dear Sirs: 

ES 

lRECE~VED 

SE P 1 5 201 1~ 

BY: 

I am writing today to request the allotted reimbursement for filling in (6) stone wells on my property in 

Jacksonville, Missouri in the spring of 2014. 

I learned of this program from Field Supervisor John in the AFC Moberly Office. He informed me of the 

program, then came out to my property to document by depth measurement and pictures the stone 

wells that were to be filled. After his inspection, I purchased loads of rock and bottles of bleach to fill in 

the wells, following the protocol he described. Upon completion, John returned to the property to 

inspect the work and document the project had been properly executed. I was told he would turn in all 

the necessary documents to begin the reimbursement process. 

Two weeks after the final inspection by John, I was contacted by Andrea in the AFC Moberly Office to 

deny , r:ryy : re,q_u~_st for program reimbursement because the administrative paper work hadn't been 

turned in· on time: At no time during the pre-inspection, execution or final inspection of the well job was 

itexplainedto·me·that ·additional paperwork needed to be completed by myself. Since I had paid the 

application fees af the beginning of the program year, I believed this particular program to be included. 

I don't feel I should be blocked from the program monies due to administrat ive/field error. I followed 

the program protocols as I had been advised. If additional paperwork was required on the project, I 

should have been advised on that matter. Because no mention was made regarding additional 

applications or paperwork, I believed that I was properly enrolled in the program. Please advise of next 

steps in order to bring this situation to agreement. 

Franklin· Farms, LLC · '.-. "· · .. , : ' ~ . ; ... : : :: 
1788 Cciunty"Roa'd 'l765 · · ·: -.: . '·>: .:. ;- '.:.: ::.-:..c· .. ,,: . '7 . -. _,.,, ~· i•:: r>·.,: ;-:.'· .. ' ·.:·:.·::: ·.:· . 
Jacksonville~ Missouri.65260 :~ : . 1 

•• •• •• : j ~J ···: :. = :.· .. ·r ·· ; ... :. t'.:.:~·; '. :..: · ·:" ~ .. . . . :i .. . :~.-.. . :.· :- '° -~ r:. ::~ ·:·: : 

(660) :833-;1_601. ' c'-' . '.;.: ·. ·. :.'. : .. · ·~ ; .·:·::.i.:i :=-, ;. .~ .:;: .!.'G U .[ ,._ '.: ~ :- : • '..? . :· ; .. : '!'.o•.'J '' ' · .. ' :.::: . ·. h -~;-~'-"· · .. .-,·Y.;:. ' .. , .. ; . .!. ; ,._ .. _,:;:.- , 



RANDOLPH COUNTY 
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

2995 COUNTY ROAD 1325 * MOBERLY MO 65270 * GG0.263.5702 Ext. 3 

October 24, 2014 

Department of Natural Resources 
Soil & Water Conservation Program 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

RE: John Luecke Well Decommissioning 

Mr. Luecke showed interest and intent to decommission 6 wells on two of his farms. John 

Kirchhoff, District Technician II conducted the site evaluation to determine eligibility. John let 

Mr. Luecke know that the potential sites would qualify for Cost Share Assistance. During the 

meeting John explained the decommission process with Mr. Luecke telling him what products 

could be used to close the well. John told Mr. Luecke that he would work up the specifics on a 

job sheet. At no time did Mr. Luecke have the job sheets that gave specific instructions on well 

decommissioning such as the amounts of bleach, rock, clay cap, or abandonment records. After 

John returned to the office he let Andrea McKeown, District Manager, know that the sites 

would qualify. Andrea began the paperwork process including tool kit for accurate farm plan 

and cost share information. Tool kit on the farms did take some time with the changes that 

were made with tool kit program. During this time, John Kirchhoff, was in the area and noticed 

the wells had been decommissioned. He took photos to document. When he returned to the 

office and let Andrea know, she informed him that Mr. Luecke was not approved for cost share 

yet. Paperwork was still being completed. 

Andrea called Mr. Luecke to let him know that he would be unable to receive cost share 

reimbursement because he started and completed the practice prior to board approval. Mr. 

Luecke was unhappy and Andrea told him that she would take the issue to the board of 

supervisors at the next meeting. The board met on July 10, 2014. Andrea explained the 

situation to the board. The board implements the cost share program based on guidelines 

given. The board expects those guidelines to be followed by their staff and the landowners 

wishing to receive cost share, therefore, the board took no action. A similar case occurred in 

2013 and the landowner was denied cost share. 

Andrea let Mr. Luecke know that boards' decision. Andrea explained to Mr. Luecke that he 

could write a letter to the commission asking for reimbursement. A few days later when 

Bill Chinn 
Board of Supervisors 

David Edgerton Tom Fuhrman Ryan Britt Don Matter 



RANDOLPH COlTNTY 
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

2995 COUNTY ROAD 1325 '~ MOBERLY MO 65270 '~ 660.263.5702 Ext. 3 

Andrea received an email from the program office giving the deadline for correspondence to be 

submitted for the upcoming commission meeting, she called Mr. Luecke and let him know the 

deadline date. 

Although the board understands the landowners request for reimbursement, we must follow 

the guidelines set forth. This landowner started and completed a cost share practice prior to 

board approval. This landowner has participated in the cost share program in the past and 

should be familiar with the rules. 

William C. Chinn 

Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 
Bill Chinn David Edgerton Tom Fuhrman Ryan Britt Don Mutter 





Bollinger SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification 

I 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee Total Landowner Cost 
GM 075-14-0035 $12.00 $10,000.00 
GM 072-14-0006 $11.50 $14,804.76 
DA 072-13-0003 $12.50 $13,184.85 

DA 072-13-0006 $12.00 $15,837.93 

DA 072-13-0008 $12.00 $80.00 $15,724.00 

DA 072-13-0009 $12.00 $9,479.55 

DA 072-13-0020 $12.00 $9,895.25 

DA 072-13-0022 $12.00 $13,552.57 

DA 072-13-0023 $12.00 $13,919.75 

DA 072-13-0026 $12.00 $14,822.00 

DA 072-13-0030 $12.00 $10,246.25 
DA 072-13-0032 $10.50 $130.00 $8,618.30 
DA 072-13-0039 $12.00 $9,893.90 
DA 072-13-0041 $11.00 $100.00 $17,324.26 
DA 072-13-0044 $12.00 .• $9,107.50 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Actual Cost-Share 

Paid 
$6,343.95 
$5,303.55 
$5,993.68 

$10,011.33 

$8,363.11 
$5,960.53 
$7,28i.20 
$7,719.67 
$8,593.82 
$8,023.78 
$7,154.79 
$5,496.40 
$6,918.58 
$9,656.28 
$6,234.68 

rn 
~ 



Butler SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee 

DA 046-13-0071 180 ft x 15 = 2700 $200.00 $300.00 

DA 046-13-0035 210 ft x 24 = 5040 $200.00 

DA 046-13-0046 346 ft x 17 = 5882 $200.00 $500.00 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Total Landowner 

Cost 

$3,200.00 

$5,240.00 

$6,582.00 

Actual Cost-Share 

Paid 

$5,723.96 

$3,696.30 

$5,988.47 



Dent SWCD Well Cornponent ·cast 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification Total Landowner Actual Cost-Share 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee Cost Paid 

041-13-0277 $8.00 N/A N/A $22,541.31 $7,927.83 

041-13-0212 $9.00 N/A N/A $25,605 .18 $8,107.55 

041-13-0210 $9.00 N/A N/A $16,581.54 $9,081.73 

041-13-0206 $8.00 N/A N/A $18,183.88 $12,314.89 

041-13-0204 $8.00 N/A N/A $8,073.95 $6,578.33 

041-13-0176 $8.00 N/A N/A $10,436.85 $6,628.23 

041-13-0162 $8.00 N/A N/A $10,983.16 $8,826.31 

041-13-0152 $8.00 N/A N/A $8,601.00 . $6,260.03 

041-13-0150 $9.00 N/A N/A $20,846.47 $14,000.21 

041-13-0144 $8.00 N/A N/A $10,444.60 $7,820.93 
-

041-13-0140 $8.00 N/A N/A $10,790.37 $8,738.83 

041-13-0134 $8.00 N/A N/A $15,957.86 $9,559.63 

041-13-0126 $9.00 N/A N/A $26,598.71 $14,833.72 

041-13-0124 $9.00 N/A N/A $19,971.89 $10,610.83 

041-13-0122 $9.00 N/A N/A $11,764.93 $8,755.57 

041-13-0120 $8.00 N/A N/A $9,921.90 $7,797.64 

041-13-0114 $7.00 N/A N/A $8,219.00 $5,193.08 

041-13-0110 $8.00 N/A N/A $6,890.44 $8,970.34 

041-13-0108 $8.00 N/A N/A $10,405.52 $9,273.79 

041-13-0096 $9.00 N/A N/A $12,087.00 $7,587 .68 

041-13-0092 $8.00 N/A N/A $12,208.77 $9,068.39 

041-13-0088 $8.00 N/A N/A $14,374.00 $9,710.47 



041-13-0084 $8.50 $100.00 N/A 

041-13-0082 $9.00 N/A N/A 

041-13-0079 $8.00 N/A N/A 

041-13-0077 $9.00 N/A N/A 

041-13-0075 $7.00 N/A N/A 

041-13-0074 $10.00 N/A N/A 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office: 

$3,342.50 $5,384.35 

$25,835.44 $15,427.94 

$16,118.28 $11,667.61 

$10,032.86 $7,480.99 

$7,270.00 $5,772.68 

$19,015.89 $8,375.05 



Howell SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee 

GM-082-14-0081 $8.00 $420-Misc for all 

Gm-082-13-0277 $8.00 $420-Misc for all 

\II information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

\ctual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Total Landowner Cost 

$12382.56--pump and drilling 

$10,496.55--pump and drilling 

Actual Cost-

Share Paid 

$6,468.02 

$7,322.04 



Iron SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per 

Contract Number Foot Well Certification Fee Set-up Fee 

*GM 101-12-0006 (Roll Over) $15.00 -

DA 101-13-0035 $13.50 

DA 101-13-0031 $15.00 Drill Permit Fee $90 

DA 101-13-0021 $7.50 State Permit and File $100 

DA 101-13-0020 $10.00 $500.00 

DA 101-13-0004 $7.50 State Permit and File $100 

DA 101-13-0041 $8.00 

DA 101-13-0016 $8.00 $1,000.00 

DA 101-13-0025 $8.00/$10.00 

DA 101-13-0018 $8.00/$10.00 . 

DA 101-13-0012 $8.00 

DA 101-13-0002 $7.50/$9.50 State Permit and File $100 

DA 101-13-0006 $8.00 $90.00 

DA 101-13-0039 $8.00 

DA 101-13-0010 $9.50 State Permit and File $100 

DA 101-13-0028 $7.50/$9.50 State Permit and File $100 

DA 101-13-0043 $7.50 State Permit and File $100 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Total Landowner 

Cost 

. $13,254.01 

$10,800.00 

$9,994.00 

$2,617.50 

$7,150.00 

$7,717.50 

$5,189.00 

$5,585.00 

$8,869.00 

$8,179.00 

$5,189.00 

$5,792.50 

$8,375.00 

$8,735.00 

$6,137.50 

$6,147.50 

$5,717.50 

Actual Cost-Share 

Paid 

$5,413 .78 

$8,911.18 

$5,332.22 

$4,399.48 

$4,314.52 

$4,631.32 

$4,399.48 

$4,957.39 

$6,399.10 

$6,421.87 

$4,399.48 

$4,515.40 

$5,413.78 

$6,232.51 

$4,646.80 

$4,747.24 

$4,515.40 



Madison SWCD Well Component Cost 
* Well 

Certification 

Drilling Cost Well Casing Well Lining Fee & Set-up 

Contract Number per Foot Cost per foot Cost per foot Incidentals Fee 
DA 087-13-0001 $10.00 and $12.00 $ 5.00 $ 135.00 $ 250.00 
DA 087-13-0003 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0005 $ 12.00 $ 14.00 $ 400.00 
DA 087-13-0007 $ 12.00 $ 8.00 $ 351.70 
DA 087-13-0011 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 '· $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0013 $ 7.50 $ 9.00 $ 360.00 
DA 087-13-0015 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0016 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0021 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0024 $ 10.00 $ 14.00 $ 12.00 $ 450.00 
DA 087-13-0026 $ 10.00 $ 14.00 $ 6.00 $ 400.00 
DA 087-13-0030 $ 7.50 $ 9.00 $ 360.00 
DA 087-13-0033 $ 10.00 $ 14.00 $ 14.00 $ 400.00 
DA 087-13-0035 $ 9.75 $ 8.50 $ 435.00 
DA 087-13-0037 $ 10.00 $ 12.00 $ 550.00 
DA 087-13-0039 $ 12.00 $ 14.00 $ 6.00 $ 450.00 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

** Associated 

Structural & 
Mechanical 

·Costs 

$ 3,520.41 

$ 2,751.70 

$ 3,478.75 

$ 4,141.19 

$ 3,045.56 

$ 2,850.00 

$ 7,951.67 

$ 1,999.28 

$ 1,321.87 

$ 2,948.84 

$ 2,315.33 

$ 3,300.00 

$ 3,617.00 

$ 2,698.00 

$ -
$ 4,303.64 

Total 

Landowner Actual Cost-
Receipts Share Paid 

$ 9,715.41 $6,532 .84 

$ 5,881.70 $4,096.18 

$ 6,950.75 $4,682.29 

$ 10,892.89 $5,860.09 

$ 5,800.36 $4,467.84 

$ 5,467.50 $4,399.48 

$ 12,505.67 $8,302 .83 

$ 4,553.28 $3,765 .03 

$ 3,875.87 $3,765 .03 

$ 11,053 .71 $7,057.92 

$ 8,121.33 $6,782.29 

$ 6,697.50 $5,029.30 

$ 8,077.00 $5,202.08 

$ 7,386.00 $5,940.80 

$ 6,954.00 $4,079.33 

$ 11,185.64 $7,059.73 





Oregon SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling co·st Wel l Certification Actual Cost-Share 

Contract Number per Foot Fee Set-up Fee Total Landowner Cost Paid 
DA 66-13-0029 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $12,465.44 $8,948.11 

DA 66-13-0022 $8.00 $80.00 $0.00 $8,127.00 $6,395.77 
DA 66-13-0025 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $6,140.00 $6,111.36 

DA 66-13-0012 $8.00 $80.00 $0.00 . $11,018.99 $8,964.73 

DA 66-13-0074 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $10,357.50 $7,685 .11 

DA 66-13-0052 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $8,663.48 $7,7l3.32 

DA 66-13-0033 $8.00 $80.00 $0.00 $8,833.00 $8,649.43 

DA 66-13-0046 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $14,076.00 $8,964.73 
DA 66-13-0032 $15 .00 $110.00 $0.00 $11,769.60 $8,079.31 

DA 66-13-0076 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $9,107.00 $7,163.78 

DA 66-13-0062 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $7,635.00 $7,012.91 
DA 66-13-0019 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $7,589.83 $7,111.79 
DA 66-13-0007 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $7,615.40 $6,868.10 
DA 66-13-0050 $8.00 $80.00 $0.00 $14,631.89 $8,964.73 
DA 66-13-0066 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $8,220.00 $7,681.82 
DA 66-13-0098 $15.00 $110.00 $0.00 $9,078.99 $6,868.94 
DA 66-13-0072 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $5,435.65 $5,838.58 
DA 66-13-0021 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $7,598.00 $6,905 .81 
DA 66-13-0010 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $6,648.32 $6,541.85 
DA 66-13-0092 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $7,350.50 $7,467.55 
DA 66-13-0056 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $4,747.00 $5,468.18 
DA 66-13-0042 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $7,650.46 $7,426.01 
DA 66-13-0023 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $12,506.00 $8,964.73 
DA 66-13-0015 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $9,273.94 $8,577.25 
DA 66-13-0024 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $8,288.85 $8,181.95 
DA 66-13-0126 $8.00 $80.00 $0.00 $9,224.22 $9,924.49 
DA 66-13-0058 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $6,150.40 $5,752 .36 

DA 66-13-0044 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $8,303.30 $7,905.38 
DA 6613-0040 $9.00 $80.00 $8,781.96 . $8,012.56 

DA 66-13-0054 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $8,264.54 $7,897.07 



DA 66-13-0005 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $11,860.60 $8,735.00 
DA 66-13-0006 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $6,524.94 $6,053.04 
DA 66-13-0094 $9.00 $80.00 $0.00 $12,970.80 $8,964.73 

GM 66-14-0064 $15.00 $110.00 $0.00 $8,884.00 $5,703.30 
GM 66-14-0008 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $9,731.80 $7,167.72 

GM 66-14-0022 * $7.00 $240.00 $0.00 $9,301.41 $7,637.55 

* Mike Woolsey Well Drilling does not break-down the cost of DNR Well Certification from the $240 fee. It is all lumped together, they will not split H 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 



Reynolds SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification Total Landowner 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee 

)A 025-13-0017 $23.00 $80.00 

lA 025-13-0018 $15.00 

lA 025-13-0040 $15.00 

lA 025-13-0035 $24.00 

>A 025-13-0059 $17.00 $200.00 

>A 025-13-0033 $17.00 $200.00 

>A 025-13-0058 $15.00 

lA 025-13-0029 $10.00 

>A 025-13-0021 $12.50 $120.00 

>A 025-13-0015 $8.00 $240.00 

>A 025-13-0013 $12.50 $120.00 

>A 025-13-0054 $8.50 $100.00 

>A 025-13-0045 $24.00 $200.00 

>A 025-13-0042 $8.00 $240.00 

>A 025-13-0031 $17.00 $200.00 $125.00 

>A 025-13-0010 $17.00 $200.00 $125.00 

>A 025-13-0050 $8.00 $240.00 

>A 025-13-0006 $23.00 $80.00 

IA 025-13-0048 $10.00 

IA 025-13-0056 $23.00 $80.00 

IA 025-13-0027 $23.00 $80.00 

IA 025-13-0038 $12.50 $120.00 

IA 025-13-0023 $23.00 $80.00 

1A 025-13-0025 $17.00 $200.00 $500.00 

.II information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Pa id column, was received from the SWCD. 

ctual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Cost 

$12,895.00 

$18,366.00 

$9,140.37 

$11,860.00 

$6,365.00 

$6,024.00 

$15,465.00 

$7,850.00 

$12,704.48 

$7,005.44 

$8,914.26 

$8,860.50 

$9,260.00 

$8,773.12 

$10,481.00 

$8,616.00 

$10,129.92 

$8,820.00 

$8,549.00 

$9,480.ClO 

$8,545.00 

$19,260.00 

. $10,425.00 

$7,926.00 

Actual Cost-Share 

Paid 

$8,966.90 

$8,966.90 

$4,751.48 

$7,776.82 

$4,706.60 

$4,589.14 

$8,963.12 

$6,290.47 

$7,676.03 

$6,581.92 

$6,349.79 

$6,820.32 

$8,067.56 

$8,964.62 

$6,400.34 

$6,184.16 

$8,063.02 

$5,413.13 

$6,696.19 

$5,925.98 

$5,299.34 

$8,964.73 

$6,243.38 

$5,520.71 



Ripley SWCD Well Component Cost 
Drilling Cost per Total Landowner 

Contract Number Foot · Well Certification Fee Set-up Fee Cost 

037-13-0006 $10.00 $5,63 11.78 

037-13-0010 $12.00 $9,326.99 

037-13-0013 $15.00 $22,348.00 

037-13-0038 $15.00 $7,716.28 

037-13-0048 $15.00 $14,811.20 

037-13-0015 $17.00 $6,140.79 

037-13-0020 $15.00 $7,859.38 

037-13-0023 $15.00 $10,573.48 

037-13-0033 $15.00 $11,252.12 

037-13-0035 $15.00 $17,550.86 

037-13-0044 $15.00 $7,588.48 

037-13-0042 $15.00 $8,029.94 
·-

037-13-0040 $15.00 $13,978.07 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

· Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 



Shannon SWCD Well Component ( 
Drilling Cost per Well Certification Total Landowner Actual Cost-Share 

Contract Number Foot Fee Set-up Fee Cost Paid 

)A-049-13-0020 $7.00 $11,331.52 $8,327.67 

)A-049-13-0028 $7.00 $10,620.32 $7,960.15 

>A-049-13-0092 $7.00 $13,498.58 $9,455.61 

>A-049-13-0108 $7.00 $8,978.09 $6,337.86 

>A-049-13-0046 $9.00 $120.00 $8,162.47 $5,542.37 

>A-049-0084 $7.00 ' $8,144.97 $6,277.28 

>A-049-0048 $7.00 $12,459.68 $9,287.76 

>A-049-13-0086C02 $7.00 $7,263.27 $6,036.73 

>A-049-13-0040 $7.00 $14,101.79 $9,178.45 

>A-049-13-0044 $7.00 $12,503 .32 $9,296.07 

>A-049-13-0034 $7.00 $10,647.93 $8,193.13 

>A-049-13-0030 $7.00 $11,428.68 $8,474.14 

>A-049-13-0036 $7.00 $10,054.24 $7,902.76 

>A-049-13-0038 $7.00 $9,594.55 $7,902.76 

lA-049-13-0024 $7.00 $12,654.30 $9,120.49 

lA-049-13-0014 $7.00 $12,359.98 $7,262.93 

>A-049-13-0056 $7.00 $13,148.34 $8,306.21 

>A-049-13-0013 $7.00 $10,656.29 $7,604.94 

>A-049-13-0033 $7.00 $12,394.10 $8,539.75 

>A-049-13-0026 $7.00 $12,922 .51 $9,171.84 

>A-049-13-0090CO 1 $7.00 $7,153.22 $6,327.10 

>A-049-13-011 $7.00 $9,147.75 $7,596.35 



GM-049-14-0019C01 $8.00 

The Set-Up Fee column is the total drillers cost, the total column is the wellhouse plus drillers cost.\ 

I contacted the well driller and he said the certification was added in with the shoe/benonite/grout and the fuel cost 

The well drilling charge has changed to $8.00 to $9.00 per foot depending on where they have to travel to drill the well. 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Pa id column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

$9,210.90 



Texas SWCD Well Component Cost 
Contract Drilling Cost Well Certification Total Landowner Actual Cost-Share 

Number per Foot Fee Set-up Fee Cost Paid 

DA 034-13-0209 $7.00 $240.00 $7,578.49 $6,745.87 

DA 034-13-0071 $7.00 $240.00 $8,632.37 $7,216.34 

DA 034-13-0178 $7.00 $240.00 $8,762.23 $6,508.63 

DA 034-13-0213 $7.00 $240.00 $9,286.70 $7,233.95 

DA 034-13-0035 $8.00 $250.00 $10,359.45 $7,020.91 

DA 034-13-0063 $7.00 $240.00 $10,021.60 $7,421.77 

DA 034-13-0143 $8.00 $250.00 $9,959.46 $6,094.41 

DA 034-13-0056 $7.00 $240.00 $11,544.69 $8,555.95 

DA 034-13-0170 $8.00 $240.00 $10,127.88 $7,587.91 

DA 034-13-0174 $7.00 $240.00 $8,236.23 $6,758.65 

DA 034-13-0165 $7.00 $240.00 $10,453.78 $8,113 .87 

DA 034-13-0083 $7.00 $240.00 $10,447.87 $7,892.83 

DA 034-13-0053 $7.00 $240.00 $10,066.42 $7,863.85 

DA 034-13-0141 $7.00 $240.00 $13,384.07 $10,628.87 

DA 034-13-0130 $7.00 $240.00 $7,879.13 $6,061.15 

DA 034-13-0200 $7.00 $240.00 $14,512.48 $11,636.59 

DA 034-13-0180 $7.00 $240.00 $9,385.64 $7,629.44 

DA 034-13-0066 $8.00 $250.00 $9,327.75 $7,313.55 

DA 034-13-0222 $7.00 $240.00 $9,547.99 $7,682.00 

DA 034-13-0079 $7.00 $240.00 $9,947 .08 $7,892 .83 

DA 034-13-0039 · $7.00 $240.00 $11,393.32 $7,855 .84 

DA 034-13-0151 $7.00 $240.00 $6,581.87 $5,640.30 



DA 034-13-0137 $7.00 $240.00 $10,113.40 

DA 034-13-0037 $8.00 $250.00 $11,290.39 

DA 034-13-0102 $7.00 $240.00 $7,549.83 

DA 034-13-0176 $8.00 $250.00 $12,770.90 

DA 034-13-0168 $7.00 $240.00 $13,368.00 

DA 034-13-0133 $7.00 $240.00 $8,677.67 

DA 034-13-0061 $7.00 $240.00 $11,501.00 

DA 034-13-0087 $7.00 $240.00 

DA 034-13-0068 $7.00 $240.00 $9,554.12 

DA 034-13-0041 $7.00 $240.00 $11,428.79 

DA 034-13-0044 $7.00 $240.00 $13,647.22 

DA 034-13-0050 $7.00 $240.00 $14,250.51 

DA 034-13-0033 $7.00 $240.00 $10,958.18 

GM 034-13-0015 $7.00 $240.00 $150.00 $13,437.27 

GM 034-13-0029 $7.00 $240.00 $6,797.67 

GM 034-13-0048 $7.00 $240.00 $12,436.06 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

$7,671.79 

$7,327.33 

$6,524.24 

$6,566.68 

$9,908.74 

$7,200.73 

$8,871.80 

$7,421.77 

$7,629.44 

$8,352.69 

$7,477 .03 

$11,074.96 

$8,055.91 

$6,463.31 

$4,940.00 

$7,217.55 



Up-Dated List Wayne County SWCD Well Component Cost 

Contract# Well 
Livestock Water Source Drilling Cost per Casing Fee per Liner Fee Certification 

Development Foot Foot per Foot Fee 
DA 028·13-0056 $13.50 $12.50 $12.50 (Steel) $80.00 
DA-028·13·0054 $12.00 $12.00 $80.00 
DA 028-13-0052 $12.00 $12.00 $80.00 
DA 028·13-0050 $12.00 $12.00 $80.00 
DA 028-13-0047 COl $10.00 $14.00 $6.00 (PVC) $100.00 
DA 028·13·0045 $19.00 $14.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0043 $24.00 $6.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0041 $13.50 $12.50 $12.50 (Steel) $80.00 
DA 028·13·0039 $24.00 $5.00 $200.00 
DA-028-13-0037 $24.00 $5.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0035 $24.00 $5.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0033 $10.00 $14.00 $5.00 $100.00 
DA 028-13-0031 $13.50 $12.50 $12.50 $80.00 
DA 028·13·0029 $17.00 $14.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0027 $13.50 $12.50 .$14.50 $80.00 
DA 028-13-0024 $24.00 $5.00 $200.00 
DA 028·13-0014 $13.50 $12.50 $4.50 $80.00 
DA 028·13·0012 $24.00 $5.00 $200.00 
DA 028-13-0010 $13.50 $12.50 $4.50 $80.00 
DA 028-13-0009 $13.50 $12.50 $12.50 $80.00 
DA 028·13·0005 $10.00 $14.00 $6.00 $100.00 

A.II information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Pa id column, was received from the SWCD. 
C..ctual Cost-Share Pa id information was entered by Program Office. 

Total Water Development 

Landowner Cost Includes 

Drilling- Casing- Liner -

Packer & Well Fee & 
Set-up Pressure Tank Pump Well 

Fee House & Water Well Misc 
N/A $14,063.28 

N/A $6,824.00 

N/A $4,760.00 

N/A $6,698.00 

N/A $10,700.74 

$500.00 $12,378.00 

N/A $9,969.10 

N/A $10,828.09 

N/A $10,671.69 

N/A $9,920.00 

N/A $9,212.00 

N/A $3,998.00 

N/A $12,711.30 

$500.00 $9,242.00 

N/A $11,354.93 

N/A $9,095.00 

N/A $7,973.55 

N/A $13,540.00 

N/A $9,651.00 

N/A $12,206.09 

N/A $7,751.00 

Total Contract 

Payment 

Amount 

(Includes Tank, 

Pump, Casing 

Drilling Lining Actual Cost-

Well Driller Water Well Share Pa id 
WW Well Drilling $6,999.59 $6,999.59 

Brown Well Drilling $5,239.45 $5,239.45 

Brown Well Drilling $4,692.70 $4,692.70 

Brown Well Drilling $5,239.45 $5,239.45 

M&TDrilling $7,517.97 $7,517.97 

Reddish Drilling $5,546.31 $5,546.31 

Richard Burton Drilling $6,395.77 $6,395.77 

WW Well Drilling $5,849.29 $5,849.29 

Richard Burton Drilling $6,837.85 $6,837.85 

Richard Burton Drilling $6,464.53 $6,464.53 

Richard Burton Drilling $6,243.49 $6,243.49 

M&TDrilling $4,943.96 $4,943.96 

WW Well Drilling $7,040.92 $7,040.92 
Reddish Drilling $4,839.52 $4,839.52 

WW Well Drilling $6,423.34 $6,423.34 

Richard Burton Drilling $6,506.29 $6,506.29 

WW Well Drilling $5,569.57 $5,569.57 

Richard Burton Drilling $8,087.95 $8,087.95 

WW Well Drilling $6,950.71 $6,950.71 

WW Well Drilling $6,535.91 $6,535.91 

M&T Drilling $6,544.64 $6,544.64 



Washington SWCD Well Component Cost 
-

Drilling Cost per Total Landowner 

Contract Number Foot Well Certification Fee Set-up Fee 

DA114-13-0005 C02 $8.00 

DA114-13-0004 C02 $7.50 $100.00 

DA114130002 COl $7.50 $100.00 

DA114-13-0016 $8.00 

DA1141-13-0014 $7.50 $100.00 

All information shown above, except for the Actual Cost-Share Paid column, was received from the SWCD. 

Actual Cost-Share Paid information was entered by Program Office. 

Cost 

$4,605.00 

- $5,467.50 

$4,007.50 

$7,319.00 

$5,567.50 

( 

Actual Cost-Share 

Paid 

$4,254.58 

$3,927.36 

$5,797.81 

$5,239.90 

$4,515.40 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 21, 2014 

Jeremiah \Y/. Uay) Nixon, Governor • Sara Parker Pauley, Dircccor 

MEMORANDUM 
2014-019 

All Soil and Water Conservation Districts 

f 5 
Keri Struemph, Section Chief 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 

Component Cost Data Entry into NRCS Actual Cost Database 

The Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) will compile data from the Actual Cost 
Database on June 2, 2014 for analysis and development of the State Component Average Cost 
List to be used for Fiscal Years 2015 and 2016 (advance allocation) contracts. Please be sure to 
enter Soil and Water Conservation Program cost data into the NRCS Actual Cost Database prior 
to June 2, 2014. Districts will need to coordinate with NRCS staff in their local offices to use a 
workstation to access the Actual Cost Database at the following link: 
http://fsaintranet.sc.egov. usda. gov /states/mo/moi/Web Aps/nrcs/actual cost/mainmenu.asp 
Please email Lauren Cartwright (lauren.cartwright@mo.usda.gov) with questions or issues that 
may arise regarding entry of component cost data into the NRCS Actual Cost Database. 

As in past years, component cost data can be entered into the Actual Cost Database by NRCS, 
Farm Service Agency (FSA), and Soil and Water Consel"Vation District staff at any time during 
the year. Data entered helps establish state average costs used in state and federal cost-share. It is 
important that districts enter accurate cost data, because this influences the amount of state cost
share payment. 

It is recommended that districts enter a minimum of three entries from actual receipts for each 
'component used in state cost-share contracts. If a component was used fewer than three times, 
staff should enter all receipt data available for that component. Districts can run the Component 
Utilization report in MoSWIMS to determine specific components used for cost-share. For 
example, to determine which contracts used PVC 1 'ii inch pipe (component number 155), the 
report would identify the contracts that included that component, in order to assist the district in 
locating invoices. 

. ... 
tJ· 

lkr~dt'd l'a l' l'r 



All SWCD's 
May 21, 2014 
Page Two 

The program office has received several comments from districts regarding the state average cost 
of Earthmoving components. Some components have had few entries in the Actual Cost 
Database, and some of the components have had discrepancies in the cost data entered. The 
program office requests that districts review the component definitions and make several entries 
for actual cost data for the following components: 

COMPONENT COMPONENT NAME UNITS 
NUMBER . 
3 Grading & Shaping Light CAT acre 
4 Grading & Shaping Medium CAT acre 
5 Grading & Shaping Heavy CAT acre 
16 Terrace Broadbase parallel w/ closed outlet (UGO) linear feet 
17 Terrace Broadbase parallel w/ open outlet (WW) linear feet 
18 Terrace Narrowbase w/ closed outlet (UGO) linear feet 
19 Terrace Narrowbase w/ open outlet (WW) linear feet 
20 Terrace Steep Backslope w/ closed outlet (UGO) linear feet 
21 Terrace Steep Backslope w/ open outlet (WW) linear feet 
23 Waterway acre 
24 Wate1way (2) cubic yard 

If you have any questions regarding this memo, please contact your district coordinator. Thank 
you. 

KS:abd 

\ 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2010 received from NRCS 
Co st per 

lnvoice_Date agency Program County practname compname Quantity compunits . ,Drilling Cost unit 

6/24/2009 NRCS EQIP Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft $2,500.00 $5.00 

6/24/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 335 ft $1 ,675.00 $5.00 

6/29/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Stone Water Well Water Well Drilling 450 ft $2,550.00 $5.67 

71912009 NRCS EQIP Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft $2,310.00 $5.50 

712412009 SWCD OtherSWCD Polk Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft $1 ,925.00 $5.50 

8/13/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Maries Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 440 ft $3,080.00 $7.00 

8/21/2009 NRCS EQIP St. Francois Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft $3,290.00 $8.23 

9/3/2009 SWCD Other SWCD Johnson Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 555 ft $2,775.00 $5.00 

91412009 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft $1,550.00 $5.00 

91912009 NRCS EQIP Pike Water Well Water Well Drill ing 400 ft $2,400.00 $6.00 

9/10/2009 NRCS EQIP Dallas Water Well Water Well Drilling 260 ft $1 ,560.00 $6.00 

9/11/2009 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 270 ft $1 ,350.00 $5.00 

9/12/2009 NRCS EQIP Newton Water Well Water Well Drilling 530 ft $3,710.00 $7.00 

9/21/2009 NRCS EQIP Monroe Water Well Water Well Drilling 266 ft $1 ,596.00 $6.00 

9/30/2009 NRCS EQIP Monroe Water Well Water Well Drilling 685 ft $4,777.50 $6.97 

10/1/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 390 ft $1 ,950.00 $5.00 

10/16/2009 NRCS State Cost Share Saint Clair Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft $1 ,830.00 $6.00 

10/27/2009 SWCD State Cost Share Miller Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft $2,170.00 $7.00 

11/3/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Polk Water Well Water Well Drilling 325 ft $1 ,950.00 $6.00 

11/6/2009 NRCS OtherSWCD Hickory Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 530 ft $3,180.00 $6.00 

12/1/2009 NRCS EQIP Bates Water Well Water Well Drilling 560 ft $2,800.00 $5.00 

12/8/2009 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 1070 ft $2,514.50 $2.35 

12/21/2009 SWCD OtherSWCD Stone Water Well Water Well Drilling 550 ft $3,025.00 $5.50 

3/17/2010 SWCD OtherSWCD Maries Water Well Water Well Drilling 265 ft $1 ,325.00 $5.00 

3/23/2010 SWCD OtherSWCD Maries Water Well Water Well Drilling 245 ft $1 ,225.00 $5.00 

4/14/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Miller Water Well Water Well Drilling 225 ft $1 ,350.00 $6.00 

4/19/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 325 ft $2,112.50 $6.50 

5/19/2010 NRCS EQIP Wright Water Well Water Well Drilling 2000 ft $13, 100.00 $6.55 

SWCDs completed 68 practices in FYlO that inlcuded the well drilling component. SWCDs entered the well drilling component 28 t imes. 

The 15 SWCDs supporting th is request completed 13 practices that included the well drilling component, with one entry to the cost database. 





Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2011 received from NRCS 
Cost per 

lnvoice_Date agency Prog~am County practname 'compn.ame Quantity comi:>units Drilling C0st unit 
6/4/2010 NRCS EQIP Shannon Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft $2,450.00 $7.00 
6/5/2010 NRCS EQIP Moniteau Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 225 ft $1,237.00 $5.50 

6/17/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 720 ft $3,600.00 $5 .00 
6/25/2010 NRCS EQIP Newton Water Well Water Well Drilling 530 ft $2,650.00 $5 .00 

7/1/2010 NRCS EQIP Christian Water Well Water Well Drilling 520 ft $2,860.00 $5.50 
7/1/2010 NRCS EQIP Christian Water Well Water Well Drilling 520 ft $2,860.00 $5 .50 
7/9/2010 NRCS EQIP Christian Water Well Water Well Drilling 640 ft $3,200.00 $5.00 

7/12/2010 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 505 ft $2,777.50 $5 .50 
8/3/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Webster Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft $1,750.00 $5.00 

8/5/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 442 ft $2,892.50 $6.54 
8/23/2010 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft $2,100.00 $5.00 
8/27/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Webster Water Well Water Well Drilling 407 ft $2,442.00 $6.00 
8/27/2010 NRCS EQIP Christian Water Well Water Well Drilling 750 ft $5,220.00 $6.96 
10/1/2010 NRCS EQIP Lawrence Water Well Water Well Drilling 815 ft $5,190.00 $6.37 
10/3/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Miller Water Well Water Well Drilling 125 ft $750.00 $6.00 

10/30/2010 NRCS EQIP Phelps Water Well Water Well Drill ing 300 ft $1,950.00 $6.50 
11/17/2010 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 497 ft $2,982.00 $6.00 
11/17/2010 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 497 ft $2,982.00 $6.00 
11/28/2010 NRCS State Cost Share Hickory Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 490 ft $2,940.00 $6.00 
12/16/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft $2,100.00 $5.00 
12/22/2010 SWCD State Cost Share Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 340 ft $1 ,700.00 $5.00 

3/15/2011 NRCS EQIP Christian Water Well Water Well Drilling 575 ft $5,325.00 $9.26 
3/22/2011 SWCD Other SWCD Reynolds Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft $2,480.00 $8.00 
3/22/2011 NRCS Other SWCD Dent Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft $2,480.00 $8.00 
4/26/2011 NRCS EQIP Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 565 ft $3,390.00 $6.00 
5/17/2011 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 330 ft $1,485.00 $4.50 

SWCDs completed 50 practices in FYlO that inlcuded the well drilling component. SWCDs entered the well drilling component 26 times. 

The 15 5WCDs supporting this request completed 15 practices that included the well drilling component, with 3 entries to the cost database. 





Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2012 received from NRCS 
lnvoice_Date ·agency Program County practname compname Quantity compunits Drilling Cost Cost per unit 

6/6/2011 NRCS State Cost Share Saint Clair Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 135 ft $1 ,810.00 $13.41 
6/6/2011 NRCS State Cost Share Saint Clair Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 135 ft $1,810.00 $13.41 

6/15/2011 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 330 ft $1,650.00 $5.00 
7/9/2011 NRCS EQIP Saint Genevieve Water Well Water Well Drilling 200 ft $1 ,600.00 $8.00 

7/26/2011 NRCS EQIP Webster Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft $2,415.00 $5.75 
8/25/2011 NRCS EQIP Reynolds Water Well Water Well Drilling 215 ft $1 ,720.00 $8.00 
8/31/2011 NRCS State Cost Share Saint Clair Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 300 ft $1 ,650.00 $5.50 

9/6/2011 NRCS State Cost Share Oregon Water Well Water Well Drilling 490 ft $3,430.00 $7.00 
9/15/2011 NRCS EQIP Taney Water Well Water Well Drill ing 300 ft $1 ,953.00 $6.51 

9/21/2011 NRCS EQIP Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 425 ft $3,400.00 $8.00 

10/21/2011 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Prescribed Grazing Water Well Drilling 450 ft $2,495.00 $5.54 

11 /2/2011 NRCS EQIP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drill ing 412 ft $2,060.00 $5.00 

11 /4/201 1 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft $3,480.00 $6.00 

11/10/2011 NRCS EQIP Henry Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft $2,500.00 $5.00 

11 /28/2011 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drill ing 185 ft $925.00 $5.00 

12/5/2011 NRCS EQIP Phelps Water Well Water Well Drill ing 190 ft $1, 140.00 $6.00 

12/22/2011 SWCD State Cost Share Miller Water Well Water Well Drilling 315 ft $1 ,890.00 $6.00 

1/5/2012 NRCS EQIP Laclede Water Well Water Well Drilling 247 ft $1,482.00 $6.00 
1 /25/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Webster Water Well Water Well Drill ing 300 ft $1 ,500.00 $5.00 

3/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Miller Streambank Protection Water Well Drilling 205 ft $1,230.00 $6.00 

5/14/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Hickory Water Well Water Well Drilling 550 ft $3,300.00 $6.00 

SWCDs completed 67 practices in FYlO that inlcuded the well drilling component. SWCDs entered the well drilling component 21 t imes. 

The 16 SWCDs supporting this request completed 13 practices that included the well drilling component, with 2 entries to the cost database. 





Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
lnvoice_Date agency Program County practname compname Quantity compunits Drilling Gest Cost per unit 

6/21/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 386 ft 2316 $6.00 
7/25/2012 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 270 ft 1350 $5 .00 
7/27/2012 NRCS EQIP Benton Water Well Water Well Drilling 290 ft 1450 $5.00 
7/31/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Newton Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 2835 $7.00 

8/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 165 ft 1237.5 $7.50 
8/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 365 ft 2737.5 $7.50 
8/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3932.5 $6.50 
8/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Pumping Plant Water Well Drilling 117 ft 8036 $68.68 
8/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 155 ft 1500 $9.68 

8/3/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 380 ft 2280 $6.00 

8/4/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 340 ft 2040 $6.00 

8/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Oregon Water Well Water Well Drilling 380 ft 3557.14 $9.36 

8/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 440 ft 2460 $5.59 

8/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share McDonald Water Well Water Well Drilling 510 ft 3570 $7.00 

Bn/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Oregon Water Well Water Well Drilling 212 ft 1555.02 $7.34 

8/7/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Phelps Water Well Water Well Drilling 335 ft 3015 $9.00 

8/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Oregon Water Well Water Well Drilling 250 ft 1750 $7.00 

8/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 290 ft 1450 $5 .00 

8/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Bollinger Water Well Water Well Drilling 490 ft 5880 $12.00 

8/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 680 ft 4080 $6.00 

8/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Morgan Water Well Water Well Drilling 230 ft 1150 $5.00 

8/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Phelps Water Well Water Well Drilling 335 ft 3015 $9.00 

8/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Phelps Water Well Water Well Drilling 375 ft 3375 $9.00 

8/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 600 ft 3600 $6.00 

8/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 620 ft 3720 $6.00 

8/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Morgan Water Well Water Well Drilling 205 ft 1230 $6.00 

8/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 365 ft 2670 $7.32 

8/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 3000 $6.00 

8/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 620 ft 3720 $6.00 

8/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 440 ft 4400 $10.00 

8/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 365 ft 2007.5 $5 .50 

811312012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 445 ft 2670 $6.00 

8/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 460 ft 2760 $6.00 

8/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft 2557.5 $5 .50 

8/15/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 540 ft 3240 $6.00 

8/15/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 620 ft 3720 $6.00 

8/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 225 ft 1350 $6.00 

8/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 460 ft 2760 $6.00 

8/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 480 ft 3302 $6.88 

8/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 650 ft 3412.5 $5.25 

8/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 650 ft 3412.5 $5.25 
8/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 160 ft 2400 $15.00 

8/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 225 ft 1125 $5.00 

8/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft 3960 $6.00 

8/20/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 180 ft 900 $5.00 

8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 185 ft 1017.5 $5.50 

8/20/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 300 ft 1500 $5 .00 

8/20/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 366 ft 2196 $6.00 

8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Saint Louis Water Well Water Well Drilling 426 ft 2743.44 $6.44 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 466 ft 2796 $6.00 
8/20/2012 SWCD ECP Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 485 ft 2910 $6.00 
8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 3000 $6.00 
8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 3480 $6.00 
8/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 640 ft 3840 $6.00 
8/21/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Irrigation Water Conve Water Well Drilling 100 ft 6000 $60.00 
8/21/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 240 ft 1200 $5.00 
8/21/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 260 ft 1300 $5.00 
8/21/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 4100 $10.00 
8/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft 1550 $5 .00 
8/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 3000 $6.00 
8/22/2012 FSA ECP Lawrence Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3327.5 $5.50 
8/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 206 ft 1236 $6.00 
8/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 240 ft 1440 $6.00 
8/23/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Hickory Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft 2100 $6.00 
8/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 2460 $6.00 
8/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 506 ft 3036 $6.00 
8/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 546 ft 3276 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Morgan Water Well Water Well Drilling 220 ft 1320 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 6150 $15.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 450 ft 2700 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 470 ft 4700 $10.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drill ing 520 ft 3120 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 3480 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 600 ft 3600 $6.00 
8/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Saint Charles Water Well Water Well Drilling 800 ft 4800 $6.00 
8/25/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 220 ft 1430 $6.50 
8/25/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 506 ft 3036 $6.00 
8/26/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 290 ft 1450 $5.00 
8/26/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 370 ft 2700 $7.30 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 427 ft 3042 $7.12 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 480 ft 2880 $6.00 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 525 ft 2625 $5.00 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 3045 $5.25 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 720 ft 4320 $6.00 
8/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share McDonald Water Well Water Well Drilling 953 ft 6671 $7.00 
8/28/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 203 ft 3045 $15.00 
8/28/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 205 ft 1685 $8.22 
8/28/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 325 ft 1950 $6.00 
8/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 320 ft 1920 $6.00 
8/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 2430 $6.00 
8/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Stiare Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 545 ft 3133.75 $5.75 
8/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 646 ft 3876 $6.00 
8/29/201 2 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 786 ft 4716 $6.00 
8/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 845 ft 5281 .25 $6.25 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Pumping Plant Water Well Drilling 120 ft 8240 $68.67 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 186 ft 1116 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 186 ft 1116 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 260 ft 1690 $6.50 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 285 ft 2110 $7.40 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 286 ft 1716 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 286 ft 1716 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 306 ft 1836 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 306 ft 1836 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 326 ft 1956 $6.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2000 $5.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2000 $5.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 425 ft 2125 $5.00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft 2325 $5 .00 
8/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 566 ft 3396 $6.00 
8/31/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Howard Drought Emergency tv Water Well Drilling 220 ft 1430 $6.50 
8/31/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 265 ft 1590 $6.00 
8/31/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Pettis Water Well Water Well Drilling 270 ft 1485 $5.50 
8/31/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 325 ft 2031.25 $6.25 
8/31/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 2430 $6.00 
8/31/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 800 ft 4800 $6.00 

9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 120 ft 2040 $17.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 145 ft 1160 $8.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 172 ft 1204 $7.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 205 ft 1640 $8.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1830 $6.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 395 ft 2760 $6.99 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 490 ft 4900 $10.00 
9/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 4537.5 $7.50 
9/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1830 $6.00 
9/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1830 $6.00 
9/3/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Vernon Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 2460 $6.00 
9/4/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Pettis Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft 1925 $5.50 
9/4/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 4100 $10.00 
9/4/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Pettis Water Well Water Well Drilling 460 ft 2300 $5.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 170 ft 2550 $15.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 185 ft 1387 $7.50 
9/5/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 245 ft 1470 $6.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 246 ft 1476 $6.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 346 ft 1903 $5.50 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 366 ft 2196 $6.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Osage Water Well Water Well Drilling 366 ft 2196 $6.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling ' 490 ft 4900 $10.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 540 ft 3240 $6.00 
9/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 645 ft 3870 $6.00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Mississippi Water Well Water Well Drilling 100 ft 5500 $55 .00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Mississippi Water Well Water Well Drilling 100 ft 5900 $59.00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Mississippi Water Well Water Well Drilling 100 ft 6500 $65 .00 

9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 340 ft 1700 $5.00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2400 $6.00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 506 ft 2783 $5.50 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 510 ft 3315 $6.50 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 600 ft 3600 $6.00 
9/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft 3960 $6.00 
917/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Bollinger Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft 3410 $11.00 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
917/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Boone Water Well Water Well Drilling 425 ft 2762 $6.50 
917/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 440 ft 2200 $5.00 
917/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 470 ft 4700 $10.00 
917/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 560 ft 3360 $6.00 
9/7/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 640 ft 3840 $6.00 
9/7/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft 3960 $6.00 
917/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft ,/ 3960 $6.00 
9/7/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 745 ft 5489.25 $7.37 

9/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Pumping Plant Water Well Drilling 120 ft 8240 $68.67 
9/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 520 ft 3120 $6.00 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 100 ft 1180.8 $11.81 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Bollinger Water Well Water Well Drilling 250 ft 2625 $10.50 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren· Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2400 $6.00 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 440 ft 2200 $5.00 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 475 ft 5700 $12.00 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 509 ft 3054 $6.00 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 525 ft 3412.5 $6.50 
9/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 530 ft 5300 $10.00 
9/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft 1860 $6.00 
9/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 322 ft 1610 $5.00 
9/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 2669 $6.51 
9/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 509 ft 3134 $6.16 
9/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 585 ft 3802.5 $6.50 
9/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 250 ft 2500 $10.00 
9/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 480 ft 2400 $5.00 
9/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 3000 $6.00 
9/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Montgomery Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3412.5 $5.64 
9/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Saint Charles Water Well Water Well Drilling 790 ft 4740 $6.00 
9/14/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Lincoln Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 3000 $6.00 
9/14/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 540 ft 5400 $10.00 
9/14/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Warren Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 3480 $6.00 
9/16/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 252 ft 1260 $5.00 
9/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Bollinger Water Well Water Well Drilling 460 ft 5520 $12.00 
9/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3932.5 $6.50 
9/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 650 ft 3900 $6.00 
9/17/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 700 ft 7000 $10.00 
9/18/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft . 3300 $5 .00 
9/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Saint Charles Water Well Water Well Drilling 146 ft 940.24 $6.44 
9/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 306 ft 1836 $6.00 
9/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 386 ft 2316 $6.00 
9/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 680 ft 6800 $10.00 
9/21/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 490 ft 4900 $10.00 
9/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft - 1550 $5.00 
9/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Moniteau Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 2531 .25 $6.25 
9/22/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Vernon Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 3240 $8.00 
9/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 445 ft 4450 $10.00 
9/23/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Vernon Water Well Water Well Drilling 495 ft 3960 $8.00 
9/23/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 550 ft 5500 $10.00 
9/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 200 ft I 1300 $6.50 
9/25/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cole Water Well Water Well Drilling 265 ft 1656.25 $6.25 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
9/26/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Phelps Water Well Water Well Drilling 395 ft 3555 $9.00 
9/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 300 ft 3600 $12.00 
9/30/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 360 ft 2340 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Mississippi Water Well Water Well Drilling 100 ft 6672.5 $66.73 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 200 ft 1300 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Howard Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1982.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 330 ft 1980 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft 2100 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Water Well Water Well Drilling 365 ft 2920 $8.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 370 ft 2220 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 440 ft 2200 $5.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 445 ft 2892.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 450 ft 2700 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft 3022.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 480 ft 4745 $9.89 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 510 ft 3825 $7.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 520 ft 3120 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 550 ft 3300 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 2900 $5.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3932.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 605 ft 3932.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 660 ft 800 $1.21 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 690 ft 4140 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 730 ft 4380 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 730 ft 4380 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson · Water Well Water Well Drilling 730 ft 4745 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 730 ft 7300 $10.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 740 ft 4440 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 740 ft 4440 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 760 ft 4560 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 765 ft 4972.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 770 ft 4620 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 805 ft 4830 $6.00 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 805 ft 5232.5 $6.50 
10/1/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 850 ft 5100 $6.00 
10/2/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 290 ft 1595 $5 .50 
10/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 330 ft 4950 $15.00 
10/2/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 390 ft 2145 $5.50 
10/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 610 ft 3660 $6.00 
10/3/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 385 ft 2502.5 $6.50 
10/4/2012 SWCD State Cost Share_ Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 880 ft 5280 $6.00 
10/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Carter Water Well Water Well Drilling 200 ft 4600 $23.00 
10/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 950 ft 5700 $6.00 

10/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 367 ft 2385.5 $6.50 
10/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 500 ft 5000 $10.00 

10/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 260 ft 1560 $6.00 

10/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 295 ft 1917.5 $6.50 
10/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 790 ft 4740 $6.00 
10/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 430 ft 4300 $10.00 

10/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Boone Water Well Water Well Drilling 525 ft 3412.5 $6.50 



·~ 

Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
10/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 540 ft 3510 $6.50 
10/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Boone Water Well Water Well Drilling 646 ft 3876 $6.00 
10/9/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Boone Water Well Water Well Drilling 705 ft 3525 $5.00 

10/11/2012 FSA ECP Maries Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 480 ft 3540 $7.38 
10/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 680 ft 4420 $6.50 
10/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 300 ft 2400 $8.00 
10/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft 2940 $7.00 
10/12/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Pettis Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 3470 $5.98 
10/12/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 780 ft 5070 $6.50 
10/13/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Driliing 160 ft 2400 $15.00 
10/15/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 190 ft 1223.6 $6.44 
10/15/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 350 ft 2100 $6.00 
10/15/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft 3022.5 $6.50 
10/16/2012 FSA ECP Cole Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 206 ft 1236 $6.00 
10/18/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Ripley Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 4575 $15.00 
10/18/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 790 ft 4740 $6.00 
10/19/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 360 ft 2160 $6.00 
10/19/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 385 ft 2310 $6.00 
10/19/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 390 ft 2340 $6.00 
10/19/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 730 ft 7300 $10.00 
10/20/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD McDonald Pipeline Water Well Drilling 530 ft 3710 $7.00 
10/2012012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 540 ft 2700 $5.00 
10/20/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 680 ft 4420 $6.50 
10/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Water Well Water Well Drilling 180 ft 2700 $15.00 
10/22/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Morgan Water Well Water Well Drilling 285 ft 1710 $6.00 
10/24/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 2255 $5.50 
10/24/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 450 ft 2700 $6.00 
10/27/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 545 ft 3542.5 $6.50 
10/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 425 ft 2762.5 $6.50 
10/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Jefferson Water Well Water Well Drilling 485 ft 3790 $7.81 
10/30/2012 FSA ECP Cole Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 186 ft 1116 $6.00 
10/31/2012 FSA ECP Hickory Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 400 ft 5165 $12.91 

11/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share McDonald Water Well Water Well Drilling 505 ft 3535 $7.00 
11/2/2012 FSA ECP Maries Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 540 ft 4050 $7.50 
11/2/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Wayne Water Well Water Well Drilling 580 ft 6960 $12.00 
11/3/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 765 ft 4972.5 $6.50 
11/4/2012 FSA ECP Miller Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 246 ft 1476 $6.00 
11/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Water Well Water Well Drilling 210 ft 2713.2 $12.92 
11/5/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Boone Water Well Water Well Drilling 665 ft 4322.5 $6.50 
11/6/2012 FSA ECP Miller Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 345 ft 2070 $6.00 
11/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 750 ft 4500 $6.00 
11/6/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 780 ft 4680 $6.00 
1117/2012 FSA ECP Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 186 ft 1116 $6.00 
1117/2012 FSA ECP Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 246 ft 1476 $6.00 
11/8/2012 NRCS State Cost Share Saint Clair Water Well Water Well Drilling 325 ft 1950 $6.00 
11/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 820 ft 5330 $6.50 
11/8/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Wayne Water Well Water Well Drilling 848 ft 8480 $10.00 

11/10/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Butler Water Well Water Well Drilling 346 ft 5882 $17.00 
11/10/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft 2255 $5 .50 
11/11/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft 2520 $6.00 



Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2013 received from NRCS 
11/11/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Wayne Water Well Water Well Drilling 576 ft 10642 $18.48 
11/13/2012 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling "665 ft 4322.5 $6.50 
11/14/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 290 ft 1595 $5.50 
11/14/2012 FSA ECP Hickory Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 470 ft 2820 $6.00 
11/19/2012 SWCD OtherSWCD Newton Water Well Water Well Drilling 405 ft 2430 $6.00 
11/20/2012 FSA ECP Gasconade Water Well Water Well Drilling 205 ft 1640 $8.00 

11/23/2012 FSA ECP Bates Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 880 ft 5720 $6.50 
11/26/2012 FSA ECP Osage Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 346 ft 2076 $6.00 

11/29/2012 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 285 ft 2280 $8.00 

12/4/2012 FSA ECP Cole Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 306 ft 2061 $6.74 

1217/2012 FSA ECP Cole Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 386 ft 2541 $6.58 

12/10/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 420 ft 2730 $6.50 

12/11/2012 FSA ECP Benton Drought Emergency Iii Water Well Drilling 540 ft 3240 $6.00 

12/12/2012 FSA ECP Cole Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 306 ft 2061 $6.74 

12/14/2012 FSA ECP Hickory Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 285 ft 1710 $6.00 

12/14/2012 FSA ECP Monroe Restoring Conservatio Water Well Drilling 606 ft 3636 $6.00 

12/14/2012 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 650 ft 5850 $9.00 

12/17/2012 FSA ECP Hickory Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 345 ft 2070 $6.00 

12/18/2012 FSA ECP Hickory Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 370 ft 2200 $5.95 

12/21/2012 FSA ECP Howard Water Well Water Well Drilling 365 ft 2722.5 $7.46 

12/27/2012 FSA ECP Johnson Drought Emergency M Water Well Drilling 485 ft 3201 $6.60 

12/28/2012 FSA ECP Lawrence Water Well Water Well Drilling 555 ft 3330 $6.00 

12/31/2012 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 292 ft 1606 $5 .50 

1/4/2013 FSA ECP Cooper Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1982.5 $6.50 

1/5/2013 NRCS EQIP Bollinger Water Well Water Well Drilling 200 ft 2400 $12.00 

1/12/2013 FSA ECP Benton Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 300 ft 1650 $5.50 

1/16/2013 FSA ECP Benton Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2200 $5 .50 

1/18/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Carter Water Well Water Well Drilling 155 ft 3565 $23.00 

1/31/2013 FSA ECP Pettis Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 475 ft 2375 $5.00 

1/31/2013 FSA ECP Pettis Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 475 ft 2375 $5.00 

2/1/2013 FSA CRP Carter Wetland Buffer on Ma Water Well Drilling 325 ft 7475 $23.00 
2/4/2013 FSA ECP Lawrence Water Well Water Well Drilling 505 ft 3252.2 $6.44 

2/8/2013 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 585 ft 3656.25 $6.25 

2/11/2013 FSA ECP Saline Water Well Water Well Drilling 305 ft 1983 $6.50 

2/11/2013 FSA ECP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 430 ft 2580 $6.00 

2/11/2013 FSA ECP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 510 ft 3060 $6.00 

2/13/2013 FSA ECP Pettis Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 510 ft 2805 $5.50 

2/19/2013 FSA ECP Pettis Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 310 ft 1676 $5.41 

2/19/2013 FSA ECP Pettis Drought Emergency rv Water Well Drilling 400 ft 2000 $5 .00 

4/26/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft 4399.5 $9.46 





Component Cost Data For Fiscal Year 2014 received from NRCS 
--. -

lnvoice_Date agency Program County practname compname Quantity compunits Drilling Cost Cost per unit 
6/25/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 410 ft $2,460.00 $6.00 
8/20/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 570 ft $3,420.00 $6.00 
8/20/2013 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 570 ft $3,420.00 $6.00 
8/22/2013 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 745 ft $4,842.50 $6.50 

9/6/2013 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 585 ft $3,363.75 $5 .75 
9/6/2013 NRCS EQIP Johnson Water Well Water Well Drilling 815 ft $5,297.50 $6.50 

9/24/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Crawford Pipeline Water Well Drilling 231 ft $1 ,732.50 $7.50 
9/27/2013 NRCS EQIP Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 465 ft $2,906.25 $6.25 
10/4/2013 SWCD OtherSWCD Polk Water Well Water Well Drilling 310 ft $1 ,705.00 $5.50 

11/4/2013 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 400 ft $2,400.00 $6.00 

11/7/2013 NRCS EQIP Phelps Water Well Water Well Drilling 250 ft $2,000.00 $8.00 

2/24/2014 SWCD State Cost Share Cedar Water Well Water Well Drilling 360 ft $2,160.00 $6.00 

3/20/2014 SWCD State Cost Share Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 900 ft $4,950.00 $5.50 

3/26/2014 NRCS EQIP Cass Water Well Water Well Drilling 740 ft $4,070.00 $5.50 

3/31/2014 SWCD State Cost Share Greene Water Well Water Well Drilling 550 ft $3,300.00 $6.00 

4/14/2014 SWCD State Cost Share Dade Water Well Water Well Drilling 485 ft $3, 123.40 $6.44 

SWCDs completed 53 practices in FYlO that inlcuded the well drilling component. SWCDs entered the well drilling component 16 times. 

The 15 SWCDs supporting this request completed 13 practices that included the well drilling component, with no entry to the cost database. 





November 26, 2014 

CERTIFIED MAIL#: 7099 3220 0009 3706 8162 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Marvin Klingele 
16218 190111 Street 
Lewistown MO 63452 

Dear Mr. Klingele: 

E7 

On August 28, 2014, you received a certified letter from the Department of Natural Resources, 
Soil and Water Conservation Program, requesting repayment of cost-share funds to complete a 
water and sediment control basin, contract number R 036-09-0012 tlu·ough the Lewis Soil and 
Water Conservation District. The letter stated that the Soil and Water Districts Commission will 
be reviewing the maintenance violation at their next meeting, provided that payment has not 
been received. The Soil and Water Districts Commission's next meeting will be held on 
December 10, 2014 at Tan-Tar-A Res011 in Osage Beach, Missouri. If payment is not received 
by this date, the Commission may consider referring this matter to the Missouri Attorney 
General ' s office. 

Please contact Jim Boschert at the Soil and Water Conservation Program, PO Box 176, Jefferson 
City, MO 65102-0176 or by phone at 573-522-3320 if you have any questions or plan to attend 
the meeting. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM 

Colleen Meredith 
Director 

CM:tm 

c: Lewis SWCD 

v 
1lcc:iclcd l'npl'r'" 





UNITED STATES~P,,p$!f~-g.l~~i/ICE 

~ff.~if). ·~~:t.:r£t~ 

.. ~~.?.:·J;1 , j\}\2)\f . :· ·;:1~~~~\· 

First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees I 
USPS 
Permit No. G-1(\,.;, 

1~:: f111t ' 'j~~) l . 
" Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box " 

I! Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

II Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

•· Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

~. ,_ 

.Jv1r. Marvin Klingele 
-.1621'8· 190th Street 
Lewi$town M 0 63452 

2. Article Number (Copy from service label) 

I 111 I 1 I 11 I i I I 111 I 1 I I I 11 I I 1 I 1111' I 1 I 11 I 1 I I 11 I 1 I I 111 II 11 11111 I I 1 I 1 I 

Soil and Water Conservation Program 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City MO 65102-0176 

0 Agent 

0 Addressee 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 0 Yes 

_ If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

3. Service Type 

'@Certified Mail 

0 Registered 

0 Insured Mail 

0 Express Mail 

0 Return Receipt for Merchandise 

0 C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes 

7o9'9 3,;z~o 0009 370<0 x1r,..,;;;i._ 
PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt 102595·99·M· 1789 





August 13, 2014 

CERTIFIED MAIL#: 7099 3220 0009 3706 8155 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Marvin Klingele 
16218 1 90111 Street 
Lewistown, MO 63452 

Dear Mr:Klingele: 

The Soil and Water Conservation Program has received a letter from the Lewis County Soil and 
Water Conservation District requesting assistance in pursuing repayment of cost-share funds for 
a DWP-01 Water and Sediment Control Basin, practice contract number R 036-09-0012, 
approved by the board on June 6, 2009 and payment made on July 15, 2009. 

In letters from the Lewis Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors dated 
December 19, 2013, March 24, 2014 and June 20, 2014 you were informed of the maintenance 
violation on the contract. To correct the violation of the maintenance agreement, you were given 
the opp01tunity to repair the structure and bring the coi:itract back into compliance or repay a 
prorated amount of the cost-share funds received. The. district had given an original deadline of 
30 days from the date of the first letter, December 19, 2013; a second request was mailed on 
March 24, 2014; and a third notice was mailed on June 20, 2014. 

The district board provided more than 180 days from the date of the first letter to make repairs or 
make payment of the prorated amount of $4,333.46. To date the payment has not been received 
nor has the district heard from you or your representative regarding the status of this payment or 
repairs. 

In accordance with the Missouri Code of State Regulations I 0 CSR 70-5.060, repayment is 
requested within 30 days ofreceipt of this letter in the amount of $4,333.46. The check or money 
order should be made payable to DNR/Soil and Water Conservation Program which can be 
delivered to the Lewis County Soil and Water Conservation District office or mailed to: 

Department of Natural Resources 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 ... 

~: 
lkc~dc1ll';111l·r 



Mr. Klingele 
.August 13, 2014 
Page Two 

If you feel that a review of this demand for repayment needs to be completed by the Soil and 

Water Districts Commission, your appeal must be received in writing to the address above within 
30 days ofreceipt of this letter. If you fail to make repayment, this matter will be placed· before 

the Soil and Water Districts Commission at their next meeting for consideration of referral to the 

Missouri Attorney General's Office for recovery of these funds. 

Should you have any questions on this matter please contact Jim Boschert of my staff at the Soil 

and Water Conservation Program P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 or by phone at 

573-751-4932. Thank you. 

Sincerely 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM 

Colleen Meredith 
Director 

.CM:tm 

c: Lewis SWCD 



UNITED STATES'18~.!t.)J...~l\t.~ICE 

.:t-10.6 3'0 
25 .AJU(;i ".:n..e-11 

First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS· 
Permit No. G-10 

• SendJ2~;~\}e print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 

#~.~ - ... · ···;· .. ....... :~.7~;~";!" 

&:i ·_Complete ~terns 1, 2, and 3. ·Also p6mpl.~~~ . . 
. , ., iter.n 4 if R.estricted Delivery is desi"red. ·· · 

i::I P.rint your 'name and address on the reverse 
• 'so that we can return the card to you. 

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

\'f\""~v 'i Y\ 1<i; n '.! e. I e 
J &J..18' 19otb si-r.fl.e-+ 
L ~ w ; 5' fa I.VY\. ·{)110 b 3 'I 5J.. 

2. Article Number (Copy from service label) 

ZJJ.1.11! 

D Agent 
D Addressee ~~ 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

RECE~VED 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

7099 3 .'J;i.0 0(')0C/ 3/t>ln ?f/65 
PS Form 3811 ~ j~ly 1999 --- Domestic Return Receipt 102595·99-M-1789 

SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION PROGRAM 

P OBOX 176 
JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 

~ 

I/ 1111I1111111Ii1l!J111J1JJIii1J111Ji/11 J.11J/Ir•11l//I1// l/Jl1j11 

'j 





LEWIS SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
504 S. WASHINGTON ST., MONTICELLO, MO. 63457 

573-767-5276 ext 3 

Lewis SWCD Supervisors 
Ron Krueger, Chainnan David Mccutchan, Vice-Chainnan Ned Daggs, Treasurer Brenda Arnold, Secretary 

July 24, 2014 

Soil & Water Conservation Commissiort 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO. 65102-0176 

Soil and Water Conservation Commission, 

David Stice, Member 

This letter is in regards to Lewis County cost share contract R 036-09-0012. On 
December 10, 2013 it was found that this contract was out of compliance. On 
December 19, 2013 a letter was sent to Mr. Marvin Klingele explaining the maintenance 
violation and repairs needed or re-payment could be made. There was no response to 
the initial letter. 

On March 24, 2014 another letter was sent to landowner giving him additional 
time to complete the violation due to the weather. The landowner called the office on 
April 9, 2014 and reported that he never received the first letter so staff re-sent the 
original letter to the landowner. 

On April 30, 2014 the landowner was given another extension until May 30, 
2014. At the June 19, 2014 board meeting, staff reported to Supervisors that no 
response had been received from the landowner and Supervisors decided to send 
another letter to the landowner. 

On June 20, 2014 a certified letter was sent to the landowner and the return 
receipt was signed on June 23, 2014 by Mrs. Klingele. No response was received from 
the landowner. 

The Lewis County SWCD is requesting assistance from the Commission to 
recover the cost share funds from Mr. Klingele. 

Thank you, 

<K~K~y-1 
Ronald Krueger, Chairman 
Lewis Co SWCD 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis ofracc, color, national origin, gender, 
religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with 
disabilities who.require alternative means for communication of program infonnation (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's 
TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). . 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, Room 326W, Whitten Building, 14•h and Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice or TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer 





LEWIS SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
504 S. WASHINGTON ST., MONTICELLO, MO. 63457 

573-767-5276 ext 3 

Lewis SWCD Supervisors 
Ron Krueger, Chairman David McCutchan, Vice-Chairman Ned Daggs, Treasurer Brenda Arnold, Secretary David Stice, Menlber 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

June 20, 2014 

Marvin Klingele 
16218 190111 St 
Lewistown, MO. 63452 

Dear Mr. Klingele, 

The Lewis County Soil & Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors met on June 19, 2014 and 
reviewed the maintenance violation on your sediment retention control structure (wascbs) that you 
received state cost-share assistance (R 036-09-0012). Since the maintenance violation had not been 
corrected by the deadline (May 30, 2014) as specified in the letter dated April 30, 20l4 and does not 
meet the required NRCS standards and specifications, the soil district request repayment of $4,333.46. 
Payment should be made to the State of Missouri, Department of Natural Resources Soil & Water 
Program (MO DNR SWCP). You may send the check to this office or directly to the state office. 
Please send to the attention of Soil & Water Conservation Program. 

Within thirty days (30) ofreceipt of this letter you may request the State Soil & Water 
Commission to review the demand for repayment. This request must be m~de in writing and sent to 
the Department ofNatural Resources Soil & Water Conmussion P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO. 
65102. If the commission determines that no violation has occurred or that extenuating circumstance 
justifies your position, the demand for repayment shall be withdrawn and you will be notified. lf the 
Commission detennines the violation did occur, they will notify you by certified mall asking for 
repayment. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald Krueger 
Lewis SWCD Chainnan 

cc: Soil & Water Commission 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the bas is of race, color, national origin, gender, 
religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all progranis.) Persons with 
disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA' s 
TARG ET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, Room 326W, Whitten Building, 14'h and Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice or TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer 



504 S. WASHINGTON ST., MONTICELLO, MO. 63457 
573-767-5276 ext 3 

Lewis SWCD Supervisors 
Ronald Krueger, Chainnan David McCutchan, Vice-Chairman Ned Daggs, Treasurer Zachary Erwin, Secretary David Stice , Member 

March 24, 2014 

Marvin K.lingele 
16218 190th ST. 
Lewistown, MO. 
63452 

--------------------------------------------------------

Dear Mr. K.lingele; 

On March 20, 2014 the Lewis County Soil and Water Conservation District (Lewis Co. 
SWCD) held a board of directors meeting. During the meeting the Lewis Co. SWCD staff members 
and board members discussed the fact that the weather conditions have not been conducive for making 
repairs to conservation practices that were found to be in violation of a maintenance agreement. 
Therefore, the Lewis Co. SWCD board members decided to extend the period of time given to 
landowners to make the necessary repairs to conservation practices in order to be in compliance with 
maintenance agreements. The new deadline for maintenance violation repairs on conservation 
practices is April 30, 2014. Please make the corrections that were noted on the original maintenance 
violation letter that was mailed to you on December 19, 2013. Please contact our office after the 
corrections have been made. A follow up maintenance spot check will be performed once the 
corrections have been reported to our office. Neglecting to correct the problems will result in the case 
being turned over to the Department of Natural Resources. If you have any questions concerning this 
matter please contact our office at (573) 767-5276, ext. 3. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely 

<?~~~ 
Ron Krueger 
Lewis Co. SWCD Chairman . 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, nationlll origin, gender, 
religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with 
disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program infonnation (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's 
TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, Room 326W, Whitten Building, 14th and Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice or IDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer 



'--.... ·" 

:&1ttm1 :1111'W1t1r r11J111w:1r11w111m1n1ti 
504 S. WASHINGTON ST., MONTICELLO, MO. 63457 

573-767-5276 ext 3 

Lewis SWCD Supervisors 
Ronald Krueger, Chairman David McCutchan, Vice-Chaimian Ned Daggs, Treasurer Zachary Erwin, Secretary David Stice , Member 

December 19, 2013 

. Marvin Klingele 
16218 190th ST 
Lewistown, MO. 
63452 

Dear Mr. Klingele; 
A maintenance spot check was recently completed on your DWP-1 Water And Sediment 

Control Basin (WASCB) system on Farm# 2278, Tract #591, field #1, contract# R 036-09-0012 COS, 
for which state cost share money was received. The district is obligated to monitor the· 
maintenance on conservation practices for the life of the practice. 

The W ASCB system was determined to be not in compliance with the maintenance agreement. 
A problem exists with the W ASCB system due to the fact that the back slope of W ASCB #4 is 
supposed to be seeded to grass, but instead is being farmed. The channel of W ASCB #3 is silted in 
around the riser and the trash guard is off. The channels of W ASCB # 1, #6, and #7 are silted in around 
the risers. The silted cham1els need to be cleaned out and shaped and graded to allow water to flow 
towards the risers. The trash guard of W ASCB #3 needs to be installed. The back slope of WAS CB #4 
needs to be seeded to grass. The corrections must be completed by March 31, 2014. Please contact our 
office after the corrections have been made. The problem areas are indicated with blue dots on the 
enclosed map. Neglecting to correct the problems will result in the case being turned over to the 
Department of Natural Resources. If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact our 
office at (573) 767-5276, ext. 3. Thank you for your cooperation, 

Sincerely 

·· Ron Krueger 
Lewis SWCD Chairman 

The U.S. Department or Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis or race, color, national origin, gender, 
religion, age, disability. political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with 
disabilities who require alternative means ror communication of program information (Braille, large print. audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA 's 
TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD). 
To file a complaint or discrimination, write USDA. Director, Office of Civil Righ ts, Room 326W, Whillcn Building, I 4'h and Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice or TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer 









E8 

Ray Soil and Wate r Conservation District 
500 Wollard Boulevard - Richmond. MO 64085 - Phone (816) 776-7063 

October 20, 2014 

Dear Commissioners, 

RE: SGE 017 15 0011 

Due to a major rain event on October 2"d and 3'd, 2014 a Ray County landowner's 

recently installed drainage tile in a terrace project has washed out of the ground. The 

area received between 6 and 7 inches of rain. The terraces were built in August of 2014 

and were checked out and certified on September 8, 2014. There are 7 tile lines with 10 

risers in the project. Two of the tile lines and risers have washed out. The remainder of 

the tile lines appears to be intact. During the installation of one of the washed out tile 

lines and risers, our district technician was present. The installation met NRCS 

specifications. Since the project was completed and payment made before the rain 

event we are asking for a variance to policy. We feel that since this occurred so soon 

after installation and the cost share payment (9-19-2014} that cost share should be 

made available for replacing the 2 affected tile lines. 

Replacement cost for the 2 tile lines will be $1823.81 

Sincerely, 

r~J 
Jason Gant, Ray County SWCD, Tech II 

<ifj-a/-
J{r{y ~~~Ir, Tech II, Ray County SWCD, Tech 11 

Jon Dana, Chairman, Ray County Board of Supervisors 








